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Entry 1 School Information and Cover Page
(New schools that were not open for instruction for
the 2018-19 school year are not required to omplete

or submit an annual report this year).
Last updated: 07/31/2019

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signaturs) b for all of the
other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer ar visible on your task page. While completing this cover
page task, please nsur that you select the corr ct authorizer (as of June 30, 2019) or you may not b
assigned the corr ct tasks.

BASIC INFORMATION

a. SCHOOL NAME HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL

(Select name from the drop down menu)

al. Popular School Name (No r sponse)
(Optional)

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of SUNY Authorized Charter School
June 30th, 2019)

Please select the corr ct authorizer as of
Jun 30, 2019 or you may not b
assigned the corr ct tasks.

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION  Albany

d. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER 10/2005
e. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR 09/2007
INSTRUCTION

h. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL) www.henryjohnsoncs.org
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i. TOTAL MAX APPROVED 390
ENROLLMENT FOR THE 2018-19
SCHOOL YEAR (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

j TOTAL STUDENT ENROLLMENT 334
ON JUNE 30, 2019 (exclude Pre-K

program enrollment)

k. GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2018-19 (does not include Pre-K program
students)
Check all that apply

Grades Served K, 1,2 3,4

11. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT o
WITH A CHARTER OR

EDUCATIONAL MANAGEMENT
ORGANIZATION?

FACILITIES INFORMATION

m. FACILITIES
Will the school maintain or operate multiple sites in 2019-207?

No, just one site.

School Site 1 (Primary)
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ml. SCHOOL SITES
Please provide information on Site 1 for the upcoming school year.

Site 1

mla. Please provide t e contact information for Site 1.

School
Lead r

Operati
onal
Lead r

Complia
nce
Contact

Complai
nt
Contact

DASA
Coordin
ator

Phone
Contact
for Aftr
Hours
Emerg
ncies

mlb. Is site 1 in public (co-

Physical Addr ss

30 Watervliet
Av nue

Name

Dustin Mitchell

Jessica Hudson

Dustin Mitchell

Dustin Mitchell

Dustin Mitchell

Dustin Mitchell

Phone Number

5184324300

Work Phon

District/CSD

Albany

Alternate Phone

Grades to be
Served at Site
for coming y ar
(K5,69, tc.)

K4

R ceives R ntal
Assistance for
Which Grades (If
yes, enter the
appropriate
grades. If no,
nter No).

No

Email Addr ss

located) space or in private

space?

Private Space
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IF LOCATED IN PRIVATE SPACE IN NYC OR IN DISTRICTS OUTSIDE NYC

mld. Upload a urrent Certificate of Occupancy (COO) and the annual Fire Inspection

Report for school site 1 if located in private space in NYC or located outside of NYC .

Site 1 Certificate of Occupancy (COO)

https://nysed cso r ports.fluidreview.com/r sp/110350554/yFPTXS6fVy/

Site 1 Fire Inspection Report

https://nysed cso r ports.fluidreview.com/r sp/110350554/nBJtmaxAKU/

CHARTER REVISIONS DURING THE 2018-19 SCHOOL YEAR

nl. Were there any revisions to No
the s ool’s charter during the
2018-19 school year? (Please
include approved or pending
material and non-material

charter revisions).

ATTESTATION

0. Individual Primarily Responsible for Submitting the Annual Report.

Name Dustin Mitchell
Position Head of School
Phone/Extension

Email
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p. Our signatures (Executive Director/School Leader/Head of School and Board
President) below attest that all of the information ontained herein is truthful and
accurate and that tis harter school is in compliance with all aspects of its charter,
and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws, regulations, and rules. We
understand that if any information in any part of this report is found to have been
deliberately misrepresented, that will onstitute grounds for the revocation of our
charter. Check YES if you agree and then use the mouse on your PC or the stylist on

your mobile device to sign your name).

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter S ool

ot

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Date 2019/07/31

Thank you.
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JANITRONICS

FACILITY SERVICES

November 30, 2018

The University of the State of New York
The State Education Department
Office of Facilities Planning

Room 1060 Education Building Annex
Albany, New York 12234

Re: 2018 Non Public School Building Fire Safety Reports

Enclosed are the Non Public School Building Fire Safety Reports for the
following Schools:

Albany Leadership Charter High School for Girls
19 Hackett Blvd.
Albany, NY 12202

Greentech Charter High School for Boys
99 Slingerland St.
Albany, NY 12202

Henry Johnson Charter School
30 Watervliet Ave.
Albany, NY 12206

Brighter Choice Charter School for Girls
250 Central Ave.
Albany, NY 12206

Brighter Choice Charter School for Boys
116 North Lake Ave.
Albany, NY 12206

Albany Community Charter School
65 Krank St.
Albany, NY 12202

Albany Community Charter School
42 South Dove St.
Albany, NY 12202

1988 CENTRAL AVENUE * ALBANY, NY 12205 518 456-8484/FAX 456-6445




Coples have been provided to the Albany Fire Department.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at (518) 456-8484

Respectfully yours,

S, Dl

Stan Olender
Director of Facilities Management

... ... ____________ . _._________________________ ]

1088 CENTRAL AVENUE * ALBANY, NY 12205 518 456-8484/FAX 456-6445




All

August 2014

The University of the State of New York
THE STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT
Office of Facilities Planning - Room 1060 Education Building Annex
Albany, New York 12234
NONPUBLIC SCHOOL BUILDING FIRE SAFETY REPORT
(PLEASE PRINT)

buildings which are owned, operated, or leased by nonpublic schools must be inspected annually for compliance with

applicable sections of BNYCRR 155 Regulations of the Commissioner of Education and for compliance with the New York
State Uniform Fire Prevention and Building Code (NYSUFPBC).

Sc

hool Name

H

EIN|R|Y J|OJH|N|S|O|N C| S

Facility/Building Name

H

EINIR|Y J|O|H|N|S|O|N C|S

Street Address (NO PO Box Numbers)

310 WIA|T|IE|R{V|L|I|E|T A|V|E

City/Town/Village Zip Code
A|LIBIAIN}|Y 1({2(2]0(6
Name of Municipality Responsible for Local Code Enforcement

8

Il T X o F A|B|AIN|Y

onpublic School BEDS Code

1{0]1|0|]0|8]6[0|8]9]2

INSTRUCTIONS

Read the “Manual for New York State Nonpublic School Facility Fire Safety Inspections” prior to inspecting
the facility.

A separate report must be completed for each building and location.

Part I: General Information. School officials must complete this section annually.

Part II-B Regulations of the Commissioner 155.25: This section must be completed for schools with
electrically operated partitions (Question 8, Non-Conformance Report Sheet) pursuant to the Fire Code
and Property Maintenance Code of New York State.

Questions 9-26 on the Non-Conformance Report Sheet must be completed for all schools.

Part lll Certifications. To be completed by individuals as indicated.

This form must be kept on file at the school for three years and must be available for public review.

Submitting the Report: The final submission package includes a total of five pages. After the inspection,
sign the Certifications page (Part [ll, p.5), staple the pages together, and mail to the address above.

1




n an
mpleted a

Indicate the primary use of this facility: (check one box)

Student Instruction X b) Other Student Use (dormitory, dining
hall, physical education building, etc.)

7.

Is there a fire sprinkler system in this facility? Yes_ X No

If yes, is the sprinkler alarm connected with the building alarm? Yes X No

Is there a fire hydrant system for facility protection? Yes X No
If yes, indicate ownership of the system.

Public Owned X School Owned Other (specify)

Indicate the ownership of this facility.

Leased Owned X Other (specify)

What is the current gross square footage of this facility?
(to the nearest whole ten feet) 316(3]5]|0

If this facility is used for instruction, complete (a) — (d); otherwise go to question #7.

a) Fire drills were held in accordance with Section 807 of State  Yes X No
Education Law and Sections F405 and F408 of the
New York State Fire Code.

—

b) Average time to evacuate this facility: 3 2|6

Minutes Seconds

c) Arson and fire prevention instruction was provided in accordance with Section 808 of
State Education Law; which requires every school in New York State to provide a
minimum of 45 minutes of instructions in arson, fire prevention, injury prevention,
and life safety during each month that school is in session.

Yes X No

—

d) Employee fire prevention, evacuation, and fire safety training was provided and
Records maintained in accordance with Section F406 of the New York State Fire Code.

Yes X No

If the fire alarm was activated since the last annual fire Yes No
inspection, was the fire department immediately notified?




8. Have there been any fires in this facility since the last annual

fire inspection?
If yes, indicate:

a) Number of fires
b) Total number of injuries

c) Total cost of property damage

Yes

No

$




Partll: _Nonpublic School Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet
School Name Henry Johnson CS Building Name K-4
Part1l-B Part |I-B Part II-B
& 8 8
= o (=
11 (| % 3
+ o I o 3 HH o 8
£ cs | g8 £ s el @ E £ c=| g &
L 28|88 L 23/ 388 £ 28|88
i O8A-2 120-2 19E-1
| 08B-2 13A-2 19F-1
-| 08C-2 13B-2 19G-1
08D-2 14A-2 19H-2
| 08E-2 14B-2 20A-1
09A-2 14C-2 20B-1
1 09B-2 14D-1 20C-1
{ | 09C-1 14E-1 21A-3
27 ] 09D-1 15A-2 22A-3
09F-2 15B-1 22B-3
; 09G-2 15C-2 22C-3
2| 10A-2 156D-2 23A-1
e 10B-2 16A-2 23B-1
' 16B-2
10C-1 16 C-2 23C-1
10D-1 17A-3 23D-2
11A-2 17B-2 24A-3
11B-1 17C-2 25A-3
11C-2 17D-2 If any additional
11D-2 17EA1 non-conformances
11E-1 17F-3 are ohserved, check item
12A-1 17G-1 25A-3 and list the Code
12B-3 17H-2 section helow.
12C-2 171-2
| 12D-2 17J-1
¥ 12E-1 | 17K
| [ [A7L
= ol 1264 18A-2
B 1 12HA1 18B-2 . |nSQect0r
1 1802 The inspector has been
291 ) prov[ded with a copy of the
; 1K1 103 previous year's school fire
B P 1982 s\afymep"t:
! 12M-1 19C-1 Yes No
Lo ] 12NA 19D1

Inspection:
Fire Safety Inspector:

Name/:})at)-( V L‘?’ll)[m/ jL

Date [\'I‘/‘)' lqg 1018

All schogls complete Section 8 only of the building has electrically-operated folding partitions.

Registry #




Part lll: _Nonpublic School Certifications

‘ection llI-A. Fire Inspector

The individual noted below inspected this building on [\lffl) ‘lrl) Ml‘i (date) and the information in this
Report represents, to the best of their knowledge and belief, an dccurate description of the building and
conditions they observed. The individual that performed this inspection has maintained their certification
requirements pursuant to Title 19 Part 434.5(a)(2).

Name: Q‘L( Vf : AWI(IM) L Telephone #:

Title: 4!(1 %,(; ?(Lﬁr’ / E Mj/[ Aﬂll{:) CL/D Registry #

(%Wate
Signature: / M

d by the

Firg Agministrator)
&

/

Section lll-B. Building Administrator or Designee

The individual noted below certifies that this building was inspected as indicated in Section IlI-A above,

Name: _ EoR100 \”\\\,(#\SQ\\\ Telephone #: -

re DWECY of TINANENOOS

| Section llI-C. School Administrator, Director, or Headmaster
| hereby submit this fire inspection report on behalf of the Board of Trustees and certify that:

1. Public notice of report availability has been published, and that

2. Any nonconformances noted as corrected on the Nonpublic Fire Safety Non-Conformance Report Sheet
portion of this report were corrected on the date indicated, and that

3. For any uncorrected nonconformances that appear on this report, the Board of Trustees, at the meeting
held pursuant to Section 807-a of New York State Education Law, adopted a written plan of correction for
those nonconformances, and such plan is available for public inspection.

Name: 6&)\"0\@ Eomw‘ Telephone #:

Title: /&66\‘5%0\\/\& P\’i NCe ,O C\| Signature

il Aenut
N

Section llI-D. Local Municipal Code Enforcement Official

The nonpublic school official shall enter the name and telephone number of the local municipal code
enforcement official having jurisdiction over this facility, and the name of the municipality where this nonpublic
school fa‘9' ity is sited.

Name: \d@ Lﬂj“’ﬁ/ Telephone #: -

(@TownNillage: Qnﬁ




DE@EHVE |

City of Albany
Department of Public Safety
Division of Building and Codes

BBL Construction Seervices, LLC.
302 Washington Avenue Ext.
Albany, NY 12203

(ertificate of Oroupancy

Address: 30 Watervliet Avenue Permit 39143
Parcel 16380

This is to Certify that the building located at 30 Watervliet Avenue in the City of
Albany, NY has been inspected and found to be in compliance with the plans on file
and with permit application for renovations and addition for a new charter school
known as Henry Johnson Charter School.

The following occupancy is permitted at this location:
Uniform Code

Area Use Classification
Cellar/Basement
FistFoor  Schood E
SecondFloor  School | E
Thid Floor ~ School E

Other Floors

No change in the nature of this parcel, building or use is allowed without a permit and
the issuance of a new Cettificate of Occupancy.

Zoning District at time of Issuance  C-1
Issuance Recommended By:

Vincent J. DiBias
Sr, Building Inspector %

" 'Nicholas A. DiLello, Director

Issue Date: Monday, December 24, 2007




Entry 2 NYS School Report Card Link

Last updated: 07/31/2019

HENR JOHNSON CHARTER CHOOL

1. CHARTER AUTHORIZER (As of
June 30th, 2019)
(For technical reasons, please r select

authorizer name from the drop down
menu).

2. NEW ORK TATE REPORT
CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link
to the most recent New ork
tate chool Report Card for the
charter school (See
https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).
(Charter schools completing year
one will not yet have a chool
Report Card or link to one. Please

type "URL is not available" in the
space provided.)

SUNY Authorized Charter School

https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000059286
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2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN
PROGRESS REPORT

Submitted to the SUNY Charter Schools Institute on:

October 7, 2019

By D. Mitchell

30 Watervliet Avenue
Albany, New York 12206

(518) 432-4300




2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

Mr. Dustin Mitchell, Head of School, prepared this 2017-18 Accountability Progress Report on
behalf of the school’s board of trustees:

Trustee’s Name Board Position
Saleem Cheeks Chair, Finance
Brian Backstrom Secretary, Finance
Bob Pistilli Treasurer, Finance
Juanita Nabors Trustee
Bramble Buran Trustee
Latoya Taitt Trustee
Sharon Victoria DeSilva Trustee
Mike Strianese Trustee

Mr. Mitchell has served as the Head of School since December 2018.



2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

The mission of the Henry Johnson Charter School (“Henry Johnson” or “HJCS”) is to ensure that all
scholars reach the highest levels of scholastic achievement in an environment that instills character,
virtue, and “habits of mind” that ensure success within and outside of the classroom: diligence, courage,
respect, self-reliance, duty and responsibility. HICS was chartered in 2005 and opened for operation in
2007. Currently, the school serves approximately 375 students in grades K-4. Over 99% of the students
are African American or Latino, and over 90% of the student body is economically disadvantaged and
receive free or reduced lunch.

School Enrollment by Grade Level and School Year

School Year | K 1 2 3 4 | Total
2014-15 81|79 | 68|80 | 81| 389

2015-16 84 179 |83 |72 |77 | 395

2016-17 |63 |77 | 80|77 |69 | 366

2017-18 61 | 65| 71 | 65| 65 | 327

2018-19 78 | 73|69 |59 |54 | 333

GOAL 1: ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS

All students at the Henry Johnson Charter School (HJCS) will become proficient in

reading and writing of the English Language.

BACKGROUND

For the 2018 - 2019 school year K-2 continued to utilize Core Knowledge Language Arts, CKLA. Both
the Skills and Listening and Learning portion were implemented at the beginning of the school year.
Grades 3-4 continued to utilize the Expeditionary Learning Modules (from EngageNY) and they too
were implemented at the beginning of the school year. These materials are aligned to Common
Core State Standards and provided teachers with a common set of resources to maintain
consistency in instruction across classrooms at each grade level.

The ELA block lasts for three hours. In grades K-2 the three hours are split between Skills, Listening
and Learning, Daily 5, and Writing. In grades 3-4 the three hours are split between the ELA Modules,
Daily 5, and Writing.

In 18-19 assessments in grades 1-4 were adjusted to align with the overall format and question
types of New York State assessments in order to provide more valid indicators as to how scholars
were performing by standard. Additionally, each assessment was to contain at least three questions
per standard, and they had to be preapproved.

Our instructional framework, Gradual Release of Responsibility (GRR), was shifted slightly so that
during the “We do together” portion all scholars would practice the skill/strategy while the teacher
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checked for understanding. This allowed teachers to identify misconceptions early on in their
instruction and cycle back to the “I do-you watch” as needed.

In ELA we narrowed the focus of our instruction and created additional resources to assist scholar’s
attainment of skills/strategies from within the standards. For example, by narrowing our focus we
were able to teach in more depth and provide many more instructional supports such as anchor
charts scholars could use as resources as we worked through content. The anchor charts helped
teachers make their instruction even more explicit and helped scholars use the resources available
to them when they were struggling.

Goal 1: Absolute Measure

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at or
above proficiency on the New York State English language arts examination for grades 3-8.

METHOD

The school administered the New York State Testing Program English language arts (“ELA”)
assessment to students in grades 3 and 4 in April 2019. Each student’s raw score has been
converted to a grade-specific scaled score and a performance level.

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test administration. The table
indicates total enrollment and total number of students tested. It also provides a detailed
breakdown of those students excluded from the exam. Note that this table includes all students
according to grade level, even if they have not enrolled in at least their second year (defined as
enrolled by BEDS day of the previous school year).

2018 19 State English Language Arts Exam
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested

Grade Total Not Tested? Total
Tested IEP ELL Absent | Refused | Enrolled
3 63 2 2 67
4 53 2 55
All 116 2 4 122

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

HJCS did not meet this goal, as 56% of students enrolled in at least their second year were proficient
on the NYSTP ELA exam.

Performance on 2018 19 State English Language Arts Exam

By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year

1 Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP), because of English Language
Learners (ELL) status, or absence for at least some part of the exam.
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All Students Enrolled in at least their
Second Year
Grades
Percent Number Percent Number
Proficient Tested Proficient Tested

3 43 63 44 50

4 60 53 67 49

All 51 116 56 99

Goal 1: Absolute Measure

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Index (“PI”) on the State English language arts exam
will meet that year’s state Measure of Interim Progress (“MIP”) set forth in the state’s ESSA
accountability system.

METHOD

In New York State, ESSA school performance goals are met by showing that an absolute proportion
of a school's students who have taken the English language arts test have scored at the partially
proficient, or proficient and advanced performance levels (Levels 2 or 3 & 4). The percentage of
students at each of these three levels is used to calculate a Pl and determine if the school has met
the MIP set each year by the state’s ESSA accountability system. To achieve this measure, all tested
students must have a Pl value that equals or exceeds the state’s 2018-19 English language arts MIP
for all students of 105. The Pl is the sum of the percent of students in all tested grades combined
scoring at Level 2, plus two times the percent of students scoring at Level 3, plus two-and-a-half
times the percent of students scoring at Level 4. Thus, the highest possible Pl is 250.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

HJCS successfully met this measure. The school earned a performance level of 148 in comparison an
MIP of 104.8 for all students.

English Language Arts 2018 19 Performance Index

Number in Percent of Students at Each Performance Level
Cohort Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
116 11 34 47 8
PI = 34 + 47 + 8 89
47 + 8 55
+ 4 4
PI 148

Goal 1: Comparative Measure

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second year and
performing at proficiency on the state English language arts exam will be greater than that of all

students in the same tested grades in the school district of comparison.
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METHOD

A school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all tested students in the
public-school district of comparison. Comparisons are between the results for each grade in which
the school had tested students in at least their second year at the school and the total result for all
students at the corresponding grades in the school district.?

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

Henry Johnson Charter School successfully met this goal with twice the percentage of students
earning proficiency on the NYSTP ELA exam as the local district.

2018 19 State English Language Arts Exam

Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level

Percent of Students at or Above Proficiency
Charter School Students _—
Grade In At Least 2" Year All District Students
Number Number

Percent Tested Percent Tested

3 44 50 31 698

4 67 49 25 654
All 56 99 28 1325

Goal 1: Comparative Measure

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state English language
arts exam by an effect size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than expected to a meaningful
degree) according to a regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students
among all public schools in New York State.

METHOD

The SUNY Charter Schools Institute (“Institute”) conducts a comparative performance analysis,
which compares the school’s performance to that of demographically similar public schools
statewide. The Institute uses a regression analysis to control for the percentage of economically
disadvantaged students among all public schools in New York State. The Institute compares the
school’s actual performance to the predicted performance of public schools with a similar
concentration of economically disadvantaged students. The difference between the school’s actual
and predicted performance, relative to other schools with similar economically disadvantaged
statistics, produces an Effect Size. An Effect Size of 0.3, or performing higher than expected to a
meaningful degree, is the requirement for achieving this measure.

2 Schools can acquire these data when the New York State Education Department releases its database containing grade level
ELA and math test results for all schools and districts statewide. The NYSED announces the release of the data on its News

Release webpage.
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Given the timing of the state’s release of economically disadvantaged data and the demands of the
data analysis, the 2018-19 analysis is not yet available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the
most recent Comparative Performance Analysis available.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

Henry Johnson Charter School performed higher than expected to a large degree earning an overall
effect size of 1.70.

2017 18 English Language Arts Comparative Performance by Grade Level

Percent Percent of Students Difference
. Number Effect
Grade Economically at Levels 3&4 between Actual .
Disadvantaged Tested and Predicted Size
g Actual Predicted

3 92.1 61 54.1 37.2 16.9 .95

4 95.7 59 78 33.4 44.5 2.48
All 93.8 120 65.8 35.3 30.5 1.70

School’s Overall Comparative Performance:

Higher than expected to a large degree

Goal 1: Growth Measure?

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth percentile in
English language arts for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be above the target of 50.

METHOD

This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of students from one year to
the next and the progress they are making in comparison to other students with the same score in
the previous year. The analysis only includes students who took the state exam in 2017-18 and also
have a state exam score from 2016-17 including students who were retained in the same grade.
Students with the same 2016-17 score are ranked by their 2017-18 score and assigned a percentile
based on their relative growth in performance (student growth percentile). Students’ growth
percentiles are aggregated school-wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile. In order for a
school to perform above the target for this measure, it must have a mean growth percentile greater
than 50.

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2018-19 analysis is not yet
available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the most recent Growth Model data available.*

3 See Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for an explanation.

4 Schools can acquire these data from the NYSED’s Business Portal: portal.nysed.gov.
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RESULTS AND EVALUATION

The school’s 2017-18 mean growth percentile was 76. This clearly exceeded the state median
growth percentile of 50.0.

2017 18 English Language Arts Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level

Mean Growth Percentile
Grade
School Target
4 76 50.0
All 76 50.0

SUMMARY OF THE ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS GOAL

HJCS successfully met 4 out of 5 ELA goals as outlined in the table below.

Type Measure Outcome

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least
Absolute their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York State English -
language arts exam for grades 3-8.

Each year, the school’s aggregate Pl on the state’s English language arts
Absolute exam will meet that year’s state MIP as set forth in the state’s ESSA
accountability system.

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least
their second year and performing at proficiency on the state English
language arts exam will be greater than that of students in the same tested
grades in the school district of comparison.

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the
state English language arts exam by an effect size of 0.3 or above
Comparative | (performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree) according to a
regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students
among all public schools in New York State. (Using 2017-18 results.)

Comparative

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s mean unadjusted
Growth growth percentile in English language arts for all tested students in grades
4-8 will be above the target of 50. (Using 2017-18 results.)

+  + |+ |+

ACTION PLAN

The school will take several steps to maintain or improve academic performance in mathematics
based on the specific results associated with this goal. An outline focusing on strategic interventions
including providing enhanced support or program revisions for explicit grades, cohorts or sub-
populations are below.

e Many scholars enter HICS with no Pre-K. HJCS utilizes a multi-person department for AlS.
Previously, the focus has been on grades 3 & 4. Moving forward, the AIS department will
concentrate their efforts on grades K&1. This will prevent the scholars from spending the
early childhood years (k-2) below grade level.

e In order to ensure that the assessment content and scoring process are valid and reliable, a
Comprehensive Assessment Program was developed. Numerous instructors volunteered to
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align regular internal assessments to the NYSTP in terms of rigor and pacing with a focus on
utilizing the multitude of formative and summative assessment data from throughout the
year to target support for teachers and ensure teachers effectively meet students’ needs.

e j-Ready implementation occurred across all grades to provide a norm referenced growth
measurement. i-Ready makes the promise of differentiated instruction a practical reality for
teachers and students. It was designed to get students excited about learning and to
support teachers in the challenge of meeting the needs of all learners. Through the power
of one intuitive system whose pieces were built from the ground up to work together,
teachers have the tools they need to ensure students are on the road to proficiency. i-Ready
integrates powerful assessments and rich insights with effective and engaging instruction in
reading and mathematics to address students’ individual needs. It empowers teachers every
day to make more informed instructional decisions while motivating students with access to
their own personalized path to growth.

e Restructuring of coaches by the new Head of School to allow a Principal to oversee the
instructional coaches with the addition of an instruction framework with rubric as a tool to
improve results.

e The addition of at least 1 new Early Childhood Instructional Coach (ECIC) will further the
benefits to the academic program.

e Consistent teacher scoring and grading alignment to the NYSTP is critical to the future
success of HJCS. Work will be done to evaluate the current alignment and improve
consistency across all grades and departments.

e To hold teachers and leaders accountable for student achievement, school wide evaluations
have been developed and are to be implemented during the 2019-20 academic year. With
multiple evaluation meetings per year, staff will be familiar with what they are being
evaluated on and how they are being evaluated.

GOAL 2: MATHEMATICS

All students at the Henry Johnson Charter School will become proficient in

mathematics.

BACKGROUND

Kindergarten through fourth grade continued to use Eureka math program (EngageNY modules) as
their primary math resource. Using our instructional framework, teachers create daily, 60- minute
lessons that outline learning experiences designed to foster deep understanding of concepts and
the development of skills necessary for meeting and exceeding the Common Core State Standards
for Mathematics Content and Practice. Teachers focused on a deeper understanding of fewer
topics. Assessments were created using NYS released items so that teachers gained a better
understanding of scholar mastery of individual standards. The grading of short and extended
response items was normed during professional learning communities using the NYS two and three-
point rubric.
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Goal 2: Absolute Measure

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at
proficiency on the New York State mathematics examination for grades 3-8.

METHOD

The school administered the New York State Testing Program mathematics assessment to students
in 3rd through 4th grade in April 2019. Each student’s raw score has been converted to a grade-
specific scaled score and a performance level.

The table below summarizes participation information for this year’s test administration. The table
indicates total enrollment and total number of students tested. It also provides a detailed
breakdown of those students excluded from the exam. Note that this table includes all students
according to grade level, even if they have not enrolled in at least their second year.

2018 19 State Mathematics Exam
Number of Students Tested and Not Tested

Grade Total Not Tested® Total
Tested IEP ELL Absent | Refused | Enrolled
3 63 2 2 67
4 52 2 1 55
All 115 4 3 122

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

HJCS did not meet this goal, as 45% of students enrolled in at least their second year were proficient
on the NYSTP ELA exam.

Performance on 2018 19 State Mathematics Exam

By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year

All Students Enrolled in at least their
Second Year
Grades
Percent Number Percent Number
Proficient Tested Proficient Tested

3 41 63 42 50

4 50 52 48 48

All 45 115 45 98

5> Students exempted from this exam according to their Individualized Education Program (IEP), because of English Language
Learners (ELL) status, or absence for at least some part of the exam.
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Goal 2: Absolute Measure

Each year, the school’s aggregate Performance Index (“P1”) on the state mathematics exam will
meet that year’s state Measure of Interim Progress (“MIP”) set forth in the state’s ESSA
accountability system.

METHOD

In New York State, ESSA school performance goals are met by showing that an absolute proportion
of a school's students who have taken the mathematics test have scored at the partially proficient,
or proficient and advanced performance levels (Levels 2 or 3 & 4). The percentage of students at
each of these three levels is used to calculate a Pl and determine if the school has met the MIP set
each year by the state’s ESSA accountability system. To achieve this measure, all tested students
must have a Pl value that equals or exceeds the state’s 2018-19 mathematics MIP for all students of
107. The Pl is the sum of the percent of students in all tested grades combined scoring at Level 2,
plus two times the percent of students scoring at Level 3, plus two-and-a-half times the percent of
students scoring at Level 4. Thus, the highest possible Pl is 250.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

HJCS successfully met this measure. The school earned a performance level of 143 compared to an
MIP of 107.3 as evidenced by the table below.

Mathematics 2017 18 Performance Level Index (PI)

Number in Percent of Students at Each Performance Level
Cohort Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Level 4
12 43 30 16
Pl = 43 + 30 + 16 = 89
30 + 16 = 46
+ 8 = 8
PI = 143

Goal 2: Comparative Measure

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least their second year and
performing at proficiency on the state mathematics exam will be greater than that of all students in
the same tested grades in the school district of comparison.

METHOD

A school compares the performance of tested students enrolled in at least their second year to that
of all tested students in the public-school district of comparison. Comparisons are between the
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results for each grade in which the school had tested students in at least their second year at the
school and the total result for all students at the corresponding grades in the school district.®

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

Henry Johnson Charter School successfully met this goal

2018 19 State Mathematics Exam
Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level

Percent of Students at or Above Proficiency
Charter School Students —
Grade In At Least 2" Year All District Students
Number Number

Percent Tested Percent Tested

3 42 50 31 707

4 48 48 24 655
All 45 98 28 1362

Goal 2: Comparative Measure

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the state mathematics exam
by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above (performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree)
according to a regression analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students among all
public schools in New York State.

METHOD

The Institute conducts a Comparative Performance Analysis, which compares the school’s
performance to that of demographically similar public schools statewide. The Institute uses a
regression analysis to control for the percentage of economically disadvantaged students among all
public schools in New York State. The Institute compares the school’s actual performance to the
predicted performance of public schools with a similar concentration of economically
disadvantaged students. The difference between the school’s actual and predicted performance,
relative to other schools with similar economically disadvantaged statistics, produces an Effect Size.
An Effect Size of 0.3, or performing higher than expected to a meaningful degree, is the
requirement for achieving this measure.

Given the timing of the state’s release of economically disadvantaged data and the demands of the
data analysis, the 2017-18 analysis is not yet available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the
most recent Comparative Performance Analysis available.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

Henry Johnson Charter School performed higher than expected to a meaningful degree earning an
overall effect size of 0.60.

6 Schools can acquire these data when the New York State Education Department releases its database containing grade level
ELA and math test results for all schools and districts statewide. The NYSED announces the release of the data on its News
Release webpage.



2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

Percent Percent of Students Difference

Grade Economically Number at Levels 3&4 between Actual EffeCt
Disadvantaged Tested - and Predicted Size
Actual Predicted
3 92.1 58 53.4 40.0 13.4 0.65
4 95.7 57 42.1 314 10.7 0.56
All 93.9 115 47.8 35.7 12.1 0.60

School’s Overall Comparative Performance:

Higher than expected to a meaningful degree

Goal 2: Growth Measure’

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model, the school’s mean unadjusted growth percentile in
mathematics for all tested students in grades 4-8 will be above the target of 50.

METHOD

This measure examines the change in performance of the same group of students from one year to
the next and the progress they are making in comparison to other students with the same score in
the previous year. The analysis only includes students who took the state exam in 2017-18 and also
have a state exam score in 2016-17 including students who were retained in the same grade.
Students with the same 2016-17 scores are ranked by their 2017-18 scores and assigned a
percentile based on their relative growth in performance (student growth percentile). Students’
growth percentiles are aggregated school-wide to yield a school’s mean growth percentile. In order
for a school to meet the measure, the school would have to achieve a mean growth percentile
above the target of 50.

Given the timing of the state’s release of Growth Model data, the 2018-19 analysis is not yet
available. This report contains 2017-18 results, the most recent Growth Model data available.?

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

The school’s 2017-18 mean growth percentile was 70.5. This clearly exceeded the state median
growth percentile of 50.0.

2017 18 Mathematics Mean Growth Percentile by Grade Level

Mean Growth Percentile
Grade
School Target
4 70.5 50.0
All 70.5 50.0

7 See Guidelines for Creating a SUNY Accountability Plan for an explanation.

8 Schools can acquire these data from the NYSED's business portal: portal.nysed.gov.
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SUMMARY OF THE MATHEMATICS GOAL

HJCS successfully met 4 out of 5 mathematics’ goals as outlined in the table below.

Type Measure Outcome

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least

Absolute their second year will perform at proficiency on the New York State -

mathematics exam for grades 3-8.

Each year, the school’s aggregate Pl on the state’s English language arts

Absolute exam will meet that year’s state MIP as set forth in the state’s ESSA +

accountability system.

Comparative

Each year, the percent of all tested students who are enrolled in at least
their second year and performing at proficiency on the state mathematics

exam will be greater than that of students in the same tested grades in the +
school district of comparison.

Each year, the school will exceed its predicted level of performance on the
state mathematics exam by an Effect Size of 0.3 or above (performing

Comparative | higher than expected to a meaningful degree) according to a regression +

analysis controlling for economically disadvantaged students among all
public schools in New York State. (Using 2017-18 results.)

Each year, under the state’s Growth Model the school’s mean unadjusted

Growth growth percentile in mathematics for all tested students in grades 4-8 will I

be above the target of 50. (Using the 2017-18 results.)

ACTION PLAN

The school will take several steps to maintain or improve academic performance in mathematics
based on the specific results associated with this goal. An outline focusing on strategic interventions
including providing enhanced support or program revisions for explicit grades, cohorts or sub-
populations are below.

Many scholars enter HICS with no Pre-K. HJCS utilizes a multi-person department for AlS.
Previously, the focus has been on grades 3 & 4. Moving forward, the AlS department will
concentrate their efforts on grades K&1. This will prevent the scholars from spending the
early childhood years (k-2) below grade level.

In order to ensure that the assessment content and scoring process are valid and reliable, a
Comprehensive Assessment Program was developed. Numerous instructors volunteered to
align regular internal assessments to the NYSTP in terms of rigor and pacing with a focus on
utilizing the multitude of formative and summative assessment data from throughout the
year to target support for teachers and ensure teachers effectively meet students’ needs.
i-Ready implementation occurred across all grades to provide a norm referenced growth
measurement. i-Ready makes the promise of differentiated instruction a practical reality for
teachers and students. It was designed to get students excited about learning and to
support teachers in the challenge of meeting the needs of all learners. Through the power




2018-19 ACCOUNTABILITY PLAN PROGRESS REPORT

of one intuitive system whose pieces were built from the ground up to work together,
teachers have the tools they need to ensure students are on the road to proficiency. i-Ready
integrates powerful assessments and rich insights with effective and engaging instruction in
reading and mathematics to address students’ individual needs. It empowers teachers every
day to make more informed instructional decisions while motivating students with access to
their own personalized path to growth.

e Restructuring of coaches by the new Head of School to allow a Principal to oversee the
instructional coaches with the addition of an instruction framework with rubric as a tool to
improve results. A separate math instructional coach may be added in the future.

e Consistent teacher scoring and grading alignment to the NYSTP is critical to the future
success of HJCS. Work will be done to evaluate the current alignment and improve
consistency across all grades and departments.

e To hold teachers and leaders accountable for student achievement, school wide evaluations
have been developed and are to be implemented during the 2019-20 academic year. With
multiple evaluation meetings per year, staff should be familiar with what they are being
evaluated on and how they are being evaluated.

GOAL 3: SCIENCE

All students at Henry Johnson Charter School will demonstrate competency in the

understanding and application of scientific reasoning.

BACKGROUND

Henry Johnson Charter School used the Interactive Science program developed by Pearson.
Interactive Science features multiple levels of inquiry scaffolded to provide access for all scholars.
Every grade level taught science two to three times a week. In grades three and four teachers
supplemented with additional hands-on science labs.

Goal 3: Absolute Measure

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year will perform at or
above proficiency on the New York State science examination.

METHOD

The school administered the New York State Testing Program science assessment to students in 4t
grade in spring 2019. The school converted each student’s raw score to a performance level and a
grade-specific scaled score. The criterion for success on this measure requires students enrolled in
at least their second year to score at proficiency.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

HJCS successfully met this goal with 94% of students enrolled in at least their second year
demonstrating proficiency on the NYS grade 4 science exam.
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Charter School Performance on 2018 19 State Science Exam
By All Students and Students Enrolled in At Least Their Second Year

Percent of Students at Proficiency of Students in At
Grade Least 2" Year
Percent Proficient Number Tested
4 94 48
All 94 48

Goal 3: Comparative Measure

Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in at least their second year and performing at
proficiency on the state science exam will be greater than that of all students in the same tested
grades in the school district of comparison.

METHOD

The school compares tested students enrolled in at least their second year to all tested students in
the public-school district of comparison. Comparisons are between the results for each grade in
which the school had tested students in at least their second year and the results for the respective
grades in the school district of comparison. Given the timing of the state’s release of district
science data, the 2018-19 comparative data may not yet be available. If not, schools should report
comparison to the district’s 2017-18 data.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

HJCS successfully met this goal. With 94 percent of the enrolled grade 4 students, Henry Johnson
Charter School outperformed the local district by +24 percentage points.

2018 19 State Science Exam
Charter School and District Performance by Grade Level

Percent of Students at Proficiency
Grade Chlanrt:tr f::;ozlit;l:ae:ts All District Students®
Percent Number Percent Number
Proficient Tested Proficient Tested
4 94 48 70 476
All 94 48 70 476

SUMMARY OF THE SCIENCE GOAL

HJCS successfully met 100% of the science goals as outlined in the table below.

° This table uses the prior year’s results as 2018-19 district science scores are not yet available.
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Type Measure Outcome

Each year, 75 percent of all tested students enrolled in at
Absolute least their second year will perform at or above proficiency +
on the New York State examination.

Each year, the percent of all tested students enrolled in at
least their second year and performing at proficiency on the

state exam will be greater than that of all students in the +
same tested grades in the school district of comparison.

Comparative

ACTION PLAN

The school will take several steps to maintain or improve academic performance in mathematics
based on the specific results associated with this goal. An outline focusing on strategic interventions
including providing enhanced support or program revisions for explicit grades, cohorts or sub-
populations are below.

e Inorder to ensure that the assessment content and scoring process are valid and reliable, a
Comprehensive Assessment Program was developed. Over a dozen instructors volunteered
to align regular internal assessments to the NYSTP in terms of rigor and pacing with a focus
on utilizing the multitude of formative and summative assessment data from throughout
the year to target support for teachers and ensure teachers effectively meet students’
needs.

e Restructuring of coaches by the new Head of School to allow a Principal to oversee the
instructional coaches. The addition of at least 1 new Early Childhood Instructional Coach
(ECIC) will further the benefits to the academic program.

e Consistent teacher scoring and grading alignment to the NYSTP is critical to the future
success of HJCS. Work will be done to evaluate the current alignment and improve
consistency across all grades and departments.

GOAL 4: ESSA

Goal 4: ESSA

The school will remain in good standing according to the state’s ESSA
accountability system.

Goal 4: Absolute Measure

Under the state’s ESSA accountability system, the school is in good standing: the state has not
identified the school for comprehensive or targeted improvement.

METHOD

Because all students are expected to meet the state's performance standards, the federal statute
stipulates that various sub-populations and demographic categories of students among all tested
students must meet the state standard in and of themselves aside from the overall school results.
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As New York State, like all states, is required to establish a specific system for making these
determinations for its public schools, charter schools do not have latitude in establishing their own
performance levels or criteria of success for meeting the ESSA accountability requirements. Each
year, the state issues School Report Cards that indicate a school’s status under the state
accountability system.

RESULTS AND EVALUATION

Like all previous years, HICS was identified as a school in good standing again in 2018-19.



Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Last updated: 08/01/2019

HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOLSection H ading

Financial Information

This information is required ALL charter schools. Provide the ollowing measures iscal
performance the charter school in Appendix B (T tal Expenditures and Administrative Expenditures
Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child
To calculat ‘Total Expenditures per Child’ tak total xpenditurs (from the unaudited 2018-
19 Schedule of unctional Expenses) and divide by the yar nd TE student nroliment.

(Integers Only. No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of th
Audit Guide can h Ip schools locate the amounts to use in the two r  upil
calculations: Audit Guide available within the portal or on the NYSED website

at: http://www.pl2.nysed.gov/psc/r gentsoversightplan/otherdocuments/auditguide2018.pdf.

Line 1: Total Expenditur s 5857110
Line 2: Y ar End TE student enrollment 334

Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 17536

1/2



2. Administrative Expenditures per Child
To calculat ‘Administrative Expenditures er Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures per

Child” first add together the following:

1. Tak the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and g neral’
column (from the unaudited 2018 19 Schedule of unctional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management f  paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Tak the total from above and divide it by the year nd TE nrollment. Th relevant portion that must
be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditur s: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices, school
operations personnel, data management and reporting, human r sources, t chnology, tc. It also
includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or corporations
on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school paysaf or other compensation. Do not
include the TE of personnel whose role is to directly support the instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on ages 41-43 of the Audit Guid
can hIp schools locate the amounts to use in the two r  upil calculations:
http:/www.p12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or xpenditures should not be reported in the above calculations.

Line 1: R levant P rsonnel Services

Cost (Row) 2638316
Line 2: Management and General Cost 461449
(Column)

Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 3099766
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Y ar End 9281

TE student enroliment

Thank you.

2/2
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Board of Trustees
Henry Johnson Charter School
Albany, New York

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Henry Johnson Charter School (a
nonprofit organization) (the “School”), which comprise the statements of financial position as of
June 30,2019 and 2018, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses and cash flows
for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due
to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

Anauditinvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An
audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Henry Johnson Charter School as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, and the changes
in its net assets, its functional expenses and cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October
15, 2019, on our consideration of the School’s internal control over financial reporting and on our
tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an
opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part
of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the
School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

QAA&CQGRL Owdm«j,% s LI

CUSACK & COMPANY, CPA’SLLC

Latham, New York
October 15, 2019



HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

ASSETS
2019 2018
Current Assets
Cash $ 2,639,353 $ 2,658,636
Grants and Contracts Receivable 180,049 378,451
Prepaid Expenses 10,737 65,100
Total Current Assets 2,830,139 3,102,187
Other Assets
Property and Equipment - Net 6,776,471 6,991,185
Cash - Board Designated 275,352 275,027
Total Other Assets 7,051,823 7,266,212
Total Assets $ 9,881,962 $ 10,368,399
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt $ 105,211 $ 91,473
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 71,282 54,551
Accrued Payroll and Benefits 319,873 307,798
Compensated Absences 44,029 44,262
Total Current Liabilities 540,395 498,084
Long-Term Liabilities
Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Portion 5,418,333 5,519,723
Total Liabilities 5,958,728 6,017,807
Net Assets
Without Donor Restrictions
Undesignated 3,647,882 4,075,565
Board Designated 275,352 275,027
Total Net Assets 3,923,234 4,350,592
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 9,881,962 $ 10,368,399

See accompanying notes and independent auditor’s report.



HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Revenue
Public School District
Resident Student Enrollment
Students with Disabilities
Grants and Contracts
Federal Grants
Food Service/Children Nutrition Program
State and Local Grants
Total Revenue
Expenses
Program Services
Regular Education
Special Education
Other Programs
Total Program Services
Management and General
Total Operating Expenses
Deficit from School Operations
Other Revenue
E-Rate Income
Interest Income
Miscellaneous Income
Total Other Revenue
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, Beginning of Year

Net Assets, End of Year

2019 2018
$ 4,957,971 $ 4,981,586
24,196 31,642
166,113 224,320
314,035 301,033
90,486 9,090
5,552,801 5,547,671
4,612,517 3,915,375
253,957 233,084
541,537 557,252
5,408,011 4,705,711
607,513 1,015,739
6,015,524 5,721,450
(462,723) (173,779)
16,117 9,142
326 3
18,922 26,077
35,365 35,222
(427,358) (138,557)
4,350,592 4,489,149
S 3923234 § 435059

See accompanying notes and independent auditor’s report.
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HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

Cash Flows Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities

Change in Net Assets

Adjustments to Reconcile Change in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

Amortization of Debt Issuance Costs
Depreciation
Bad Debt Expense
Changes in Operating Assets and Liabilities
(Increase) Decrease in Assets:
Grants and Contracts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Increase (Decrease) in Liabilities:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Accrued Payroll and Benefits
Compensated Absences
Deferred Income
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Cash Flows Used In Financing Activities
Repayments of Long-Term Debt
Cash Flows Used In Investing Activities
Purchase of Property and Equipment
Net Decrease in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Year
Cash, End of Year

Other Disclosures -
Cash Paid for Interest

2019 2018
$ (427,358) $ (138,557)
3,821 3,821
235,246 243,048
43,638 6,596
154,764 181,525
54,363 (53,014)
16,731 (110,639)
12,075 (72,093)
(233) (12,494)

- (4,984)
93,047 43,209
(91,473) (102,649)
(20,532) (17.832)
(18,958) (77,272)
2,933,663 3,010,935
$2914705  $2.933.663
$ 340678 $ 345.570

See accompanying notes and independent auditor’s report.



HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

ORGANIZATION AND PURPOSE
Organization

Henry Johnson Charter School (the “School”) is a New Y ork not-for-profit organization that
works to ensure all students reach the highest levels of scholastic achievement in an
environment that instills character, virtue and “habits of mind” that ensure success both
within and outside the classroom: diligence, courage, respect, self-reliance, duty and
responsibility.

A provisional charter, valid for five years, was granted to the School by the University of the
State of New York pursuant to Article 56 of the Education Law of the State of New York.
The School began providing educational services in the fall of 2007 for K-1 grades. The
provisional charter allowed for an additional grade to be added in each subsequent year until
the School reached grades K-4. The School’s charter renewal has been granted through June
30, 2020. As of June 30, 2019, the School had an enrollment of 344 students in K to 4™
grades.

The School is governed by a Board of Trustees in accordance with the School’s by-laws.
The School partners with Albany Charter School Network which provides academic and
operational assistance to area charter schools.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Accounting Policies and Financial Statement Presentation

The following summarizes the significant accounting policies consistently applied in the
preparation of the School’s financial statements, with references to the Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) where applicable.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the ASC
“Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations” utilizing the accrual basis of
accounting. This basis of accounting is in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Support and Revenue

Grants and pledges received are measured at their fair values and reported as an increase in
net assets. The School reports grants and pledges as restricted support when a portion of

their value is assigned to a long-term future use; long-term meaning in excess of one year for
the purpose of these financial statements.

See independent auditor’s report. 8



HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
Support and Revenue (Continued)

The School reports gifts of goods and equipment as support without donor restrictions unless
explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived
assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or
other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as support with donor
restrictions. Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must
be maintained, the School reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or
acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Revenue Recognition

A substantial portion of the School’s revenue and related receivables is derived from its
billings to Albany City School District. State law requires the District to reimburse the
School on a per capita basis. These revenues are recognized ratably over the related school
year during which they are earned.

Revenue from other governmental sources generally represents entitlements grants and is
recognized as earned as allowable expenditures are incurred. Costs are subject to audit and
changes, if any, are recognized in the year known.

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on
a functional basis. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs
benefitted. Salaries are allocated based on estimates of total time spent, while other expenses
are allocated based on estimates of the resources used.

Advertising Costs

The School expenses advertising costs as they are incurred. Advertising costs for the years
ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 were $5,475 and $11,433, respectively.

Grants, Contracts and Accounts Receivable

Receivables are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made for doubtful
receivables based on a review of all outstanding amounts on a monthly basis. Management
determines the allowance for doubtful accounts by identifying troubled accounts and by using
historical experience applied to an aging of accounts. Receivables are written off when
deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of accounts previously written off are recorded when
received. A receivable is considered past due if any portion of the receivable balance is
outstanding for more than 90 days. Management considers all receivables to be fully
collectible. Accordingly, no allowance for doubtful accounts is required.

See independent auditor’s report. 9



HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (C ONTINUED)
Conditional and Unconditional Promises to Give

At June 30, 2019 and 2018, the School had not received any conditional or unconditional
promises to give.

Property, Equipment and Depreciation

Acquisitions of property and equipment in excess of $1,000 (individually) or $2,500
aggregated, are capitalized and recorded at cost. Improvements and replacements of property
and equipment are capitalized. Maintenance and repairs not improving or extending the lives
of property and equipment are charged to expense as incurred. When assets are sold or
retired, their cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts and
any gain or loss is reported in the statement of activities. Depreciation is provided over the
estimated useful life of each class of depreciable assets (ranging from 3 to 39 years) and is
computed using the straight-line method.

Net Assets

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the School and changes
therein are reported according to two classes of net assets: net assets without donor
restrictions and net assets with donor restrictions.

The two classes of net assets are as follows:

Net Assets without Donor Restrictions - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
stipulations.

Net Assets with Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to donor-imposed stipulations that
may or will be met, either by actions of the School and/or the passage of time. When a
restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without
donor restrictions and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from
restrictions.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Estimates also affect
the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from these estimates.

See independent auditor’s report. 10



HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (C ONTINUED)
Tax Status

The School is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. In addition, the School qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction
under Section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii) and has been classified as a school that is not a private
foundation under Section 509(a).

Donated Services

The School received donated services from unpaid volunteers who assisted in fund raising,
office administration and program activities. For the services donated, the criteria for
recognition in these financial statements of such volunteer effort was not met and, therefore,
no revenue and expense has been reflected in these financial statements. Management has
estimated that volunteers have provided approximately 100 hours in assisting the School in
each of the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.

Fair Value

The ASC requires expanded disclosures about fair value measurements and establishes a
three-level hierarchy for fair value measurements based on the observable input to the
valuation of an asset or liability at the measurement date. Fair value is defined as the price
that the School would receive upon selling an asset or pay to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants.

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

The School follows the ASC, Accounting for Income Taxes, and their current accounting
policy for evaluating uncertain tax positions is in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. The School has not recognized any benefits from uncertain tax
positions in 2019 and believes it has no uncertain tax positions for which it is reasonably
possible that the total amounts of unrecognized tax benefits will significantly increase or
decrease within 12 months of the balance sheet date of June 30, 2019.

Forms 990 and state income tax returns filed by the School are subject to examination by
taxing authorities up to three years after the extended due date of each return. Forms 990 and
state income tax filings for the School are no longer subject to examination for the year
ended June 30, 2015 and prior.

See independent auditor’s report. 11



HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
New Accounting Pronouncement

ASU No. 2016-14

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) -
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The ASU provides for
changes in financial statement presentation that affect classification of net assets,
presentation of expenses, investment returns and presentation of operating cash flows. Italso
calls for enhanced disclosures of board designated funds, underwater endowment funds,
methods used to allocate costs among functions, and liquidity and availability of resources.
The ASU affects all not-for-profit organizations including charities, foundations, colleges
and universities, health care providers, religious organizations, trade associations, and
cultural institutions, among others. The School adopted this ASU in 2019.

Reclassifications

Certain 2018 amounts have been reclassified to conform to the 2019 financial statement
presentation.

Subsequent Events

The School follows the ASC, Subsequent Events, which establishes general standards of
accounting for, and disclosures of, events that occur after the due date of the financial
statements but before the financial statements are issued or are available to be issued. In the
preparation of these financial statements and notes thereto, management has evaluated
subsequent events or transactions as to any potential material impact on operations or
financial position occurring through October 15,2019, the date the financial statements were
available to be issued. No such events or transactions were identified.

BOARD DESIGNATED CASH

The School has internally designated cash in the amount of $275,352 and $275,027 as of
June 30,2019 and 2018, respectively. The intended purpose of this designation is to provide
for unforeseen operating costs within the next operating cycle and is comprised of the
following:

2019 2018
Dissolution Escrow (1) $ 75,030 $ 75,000
General Savings 200,322 200,027
§ 275352 $ 275,027

(1) Asrequired in the School’s Charter Agreement.

See independent auditor’s report. 12



HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

GRANTS, CONTRACTS AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

At June 30, 2019 and 2018, grants, contracts and accounts receivable were comprised of the
following:

2019 2018
School District Tuition $ 128,660 $ 168,858
U.S. Department of Agriculture 30,022 25,844
Grants Receivable 14,215 183,749
Other Receivables 7,152 -
$ 180,049 $ 378451

FIXED ASSETS

Property and equipment are reflected at historical cost, net of related depreciation, and are
comprised of the following at June 30, 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018

Buildings $ 6,983,442 $ 6,983,442
Building Improvements 16,880 16,880
Computer Software 17,558 17,558
Land 483,000 483,000
Land Improvements 15,683 15,683
Equipment 342,162 330,648
Furniture and Fixtures 241,237 232,219
Total at Cost 8,099,962 8,079,430
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (1,323,491) (1,088,245)

$ 6,776.471 $ 6,991,185

Depreciation expense was $235,246 and $243,048 the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018,
respectively.

See independent auditor’s report. 13



HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt is comprised of the following at June 30, 2019 and 2018:

2019 2018

Mortgage loan payable to Local Initiatives Support

Corporation, in monthly payments of $36,659,

including interest at 6%, maturing in September,

2043, collateralized by the building. $ 5,615,249 $ 5,706,722
Less: unamortized debt issuance costs, net (91,705) (95,526)
Less: current portion (105,211) (91,473)
Long-term debt, net of current portion and

unamortized debt issuance costs $ 5.418.333 $ 5.519.723

The School is required to maintain debt covenants by the lender of the loan payable. As of
June 30, 2018 (most recent information available), the School was not in compliance with
all applicable covenants. The bank has issued a waiver of this requirement for the year ended
June 30, 2018.

Unamortized debt issuance costs as of June 30, 2019 and 2018 consist of the following:

2019 2018
Transaction and Financing Costs - Twenty-Eight Year
Amortization $ 108,900 $ 108,900
Less: Accumulated Amortization (17,195) (13,374)
Unamortized Debt Issuance Costs, Net $ 91.705 $  95.526

Estimated debt maturities at June 30 over the next five (5) years and thereafter are as follows:

2020 $ 105211
2021 112,631
2022 119,578
2023 126,953
2024 133,932
Thereafter 5,016,944

$ 5.615.249

See independent auditor’s report. 14



HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
JUNE 30, 2019 AND 2018

RETIREMENT PLAN

The School has adopted a SIMPLE IRA retirement plan that substantially all employees are
eligible to participate in. The School contributes a matching contribution of up to 3% of the
employee’s gross compensation to any employee who contributes to the plan. The School’s
retirement plan expense for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $45,393 and
$53,135, respectively.

CONCENTRATION OF RISK

The School receives a substantial portion of its funding from school districts where students
reside. Three school districts comprised approximately 91% and 82% of total revenue and
support for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively. No other funding source
accounted for more than 10% of total revenue and support.

The School does occasionally maintain deposits in excess of federal insured limits. The ASC
identifies this as a possible concentration of credit risk requiring disclosure, regardless of the
degree of risk. The risk is managed by maintaining all deposits in high quality financial
institutions.

The School is subject to audits and reviews of reimbursable costs by various governmental
agencies. The outcome of the audits and reviews may have the effect of retroactively
increasing or decreasing revenue from various sources. These changes, if any, will be
recognized in accordance with the rules and guidelines established by the various funding
sources.

LIQUIDITY AND AVAILABILITY OF RESOURCES

The School has $2,819,402 of financial assets available within one year of the balance sheet
date to meet cash needs for general expenditures consisting of unrestricted cash of
$2,639,353 and accounts and grants and contracts receivable of $180,049. The School has
a goal to maintain financial assets, which consist of cash and short-term investments, on hand
to meet 60 days of normal operating expenses, which are, on average, approximately
$1,000,000. The School has a policy to structure its financial assets to be available as its
general expenditures, liabilities and other obligations come due.

See independent auditor’s report. 15
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER
FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees
Henry Johnson Charter School
Albany, New York

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Henry
Johnson Charter School (a nonprofit organization) (the “School”), which comprise the statement of
financial position as of June 30, 2019, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses
and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements and have
issued our report thereon dated October 15, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the School’s internal
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s
internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s
internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent,
or detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a
material misstatement of the School’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is adeficiency, or acombination of deficiencies,
in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.



Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the School’s financial statements are free
from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws,
regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion
on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
School’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in

accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the School’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

cho.cgéf OO'UA%Q&[S L

CUSACK & COMPANY, CPA’SLLC

Latham, New York
October 15, 2019
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October 15, 2019
To the Board of Trustees
Henry Johnson Charter School
Albany, New York

We have audited the financial statements of Henry Johnson Charter School for the year ended June
30,2019, and have issued our report thereon dated October 15,2019. Professional standards require
that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted auditing
standards (and, if applicable, Government Auditing Standards and the Uniform Guidance), as well
as certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have communicated
such information in our letter to you dated July 1, 2019. Professional standards also require that we
communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant Audit Matters

Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The
significant accounting policies used by Henry Johnson Charter School are described in the notes to
the financial statements. As described in Note 2, the School changed the accounting policies related
to the presentation of the financial statements of not-for-profit entities by adopting FASB
Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958) -
Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities, in 2019. Accordingly, the
accounting change has been retrospectively applied to prior periods presented as if the policy had
always been used. We noted no transactions entered into by the School during the year for which
there is a lack of authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period.

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and
are based on management’s knowledge and experience about past and current events and
assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of
their significance to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events
affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. There were no sensitive estimates
affecting the financial statements.

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to
financial statement users. There were no sensitive disclosures affecting the financial statements.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.



Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and
completing our audit.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other
than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriate level of management.
Management has corrected all such misstatements. In addition, none of the misstatements detected
as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually or
in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a whole except as noted in Schedule 1.

Disagreements with Management

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, reporting, or
auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial
statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such disagreements arose during
the course of our audit.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the management
representation letter dated October 15, 2019.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and
accounting matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation
involves application of an accounting principle to the School’s financial statements or a
determination of the type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our
professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the
consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other
accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and
auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the School’s auditors. However,
these discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses
were not a condition to our retention.

This information is intended solely for the use of the board of trustees and management of Henry
Johnson Charter School and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone other than

these specified parties.
Very truly yours,

Qmm&sr@%%o&'s L

CUSACK & COMPANY, CPAS, LLC
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Charter Schools Institute
The State University of New York

Transmittal Form
Annual Financial Statement Audit Report
for SUNY Authorized Charter Schools

|Charter School Name: Henry Johnson Charter School
Audit Period: 2018-19

|Prior Period: 2017-18

|

[Report Due Date: Friday, November 01, 2019
|Date Submitted: Monday, October 21, 2019

School Fiscal Contact Name: |Je ica Hudson

Schoo Fiscal Contact Email:

School Fiscal Contact Phone:

School Audit Firm Name: Cusack & Company

School Audit Contact Name:

School Audit Contact Emai :

School Audit Contact Phone:

Please submit the Annual Financial Statement and other associated documents
to BOTH
SUNY Charter Schools Institute
AND

New York State Education Department

SUNY CHARTER SCHOOLS INSTITUTE -Reporting Requirements:
Online Portal: https://my picenternow org/home.aspx
Required 8 Items:
1) The independent auditor’s report on financial statement and notes;

2) Excel template file wit appropriate eet completed: Financial Position, Statement of Activitie , Ca
Flow and Functional Expense worksheets; and

3) Report on internal controls over financial reporting and on compliance.

And, if applicable:

T e additional items listed below should be included if applicable. Please explain the reason(s) if te
item are not included.

Examples mig tinclude: a written management letter wa noti wued; the ch ool did not expend federal
fund in exce of the Single Audit T re hold of $750,000; the management letter response will be
submitted bv t e followina date (should be no later than 30 davs from the ubmi ion oft e report): etc

If not included, tatet e reason(s) below. Or, if not applicable fill

[T ¢ WERNTRY

4)|[Management Letter

5)|Management Letter Response
6) Form 990; or Extension Form

68
FeUerdar SIgre AUdIy UTTITOTTIT

7)|Guidance in 2 CFR Part 200,

CQiihnart E
8)|Corrective Action Plan

NEW Y RK STATE EDUCATION DEPARTMENT -Reporting Requirements:
Online Portal: https://nysed-cso-reports.myreviewroom com/
Required Items:

1) This transmital form (a copy of the Excel file containing the four schedules Does NOT need to be included
2) Audited Financial Report;

And, if applicable:
3) Management Letter and Re ponse;
4) Federal Single Audit/
Uniform Guidance in 2 CFR Part 200, Subpart F.



HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Financial Position

as of June 30, 2019

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Prepaid expenses

Contributions and other receivables T TAL CURRENT

ASSETS

PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and benefits
Deferred Revenue
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable

Other T TAL CURRENT

LIABILITIES

L NG-TERM LIABILITIES
Deferred Rent

All other long-term debt and notes payable;drfA UM INELFRIRIKLIES

LIABILITIES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unre tricted

Temporarily re tricted

2018-19

$ 2,639,353

18

2,830,

6,776,

27

9,881,962

31

105,211

54

5,418,

5,418,

5,958,

3,647,
27




TOTAL NET ASSETS 3,923,

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
NET ASSETS 9,881,962

CK - Should be zero -



HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER
Statement of Financial Pc
as of June 30, 201!

ASSETS 2017-18

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,658,636
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Prepaid expenses

Contributions and other receivables T TAL CURRENT
ASSETS 3,
PROPERTY, BUILDING AND EQUIPMENT, net 6,

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS 10,368,399

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ -
Accrued payroll and benefits
Deferred Revenue
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable

Other T TAL CURRENT
LIABILITIES

L NG-TERM LIABILITIES

Deferred Rent 5,
All other long-term debt and notes payable;dfA EY 9GO RIRIIALIES
LIABILITIES 5,
TOTAL LIABILITIES 6,
NET ASSETS
Unre tricted 4,

Temporarily re tricted




TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
NET ASSETS 10,368,399

CK - Should be zero



HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL

Statement of Activities
as of June 30, 2019

2017-18
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
Public School District
Resident Student Enrollment $ 4957971 $ $ 4,957,971 $ 4,981,586
Students with disabilities 24,196 24,196 31,642
Grants and Contracts
State and local 90,486 90,486 9,090
Federal - Title and IDEA 166,113 166,113 224,320
Federal - Ot er - - -
Other - - -
NYC DoE Rental A istance - - -
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 314,035 314,035 301,033
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT 5,552,801 5,552,801 5,547,671
EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education $ 4,612,517 $ $ 4,612,517 $ 3,915,375
Special Education 253,957 253,957 233,084
Other Programs 541,537 541,537 557,252
Total Program Services 5,408,011 5,408,011 4,705,711
anagement and general 607,513 607,513 1,015,739
Fundraising _ - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 6,015,524 6,015,524 5,721,450
RPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS (462,723) (462,723) (173,779)
SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE
Contribution
Foundations $ 16,117 $ $ 16,117 $ 9,142
Individuals - - -
Corporation - - -
Fundraising - - -
Interest income 326 326 3
iscellaneous income 18,922 18,922 26,077
Net a ets released from restriction - - -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE 35,365 35,365 35,222
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (427,358) (427,358) (138,557)
NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR 4,350,592 4,350,592 4,489,149
PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS - - -
NET ASSETS END OF YEAR $ 3,923,234 % $ 3,923,234 $ 4,350,592




HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOL
Statement of Cash Flows
as of June 30, 2019

CASHFL WS -OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Increase (decrea e) in net a ets
Revenue from School Districts
Account Receivable
Due from School Districts
Depreciation
Grant Receivable
Due from NYS
Grant revenue
Prepaid Expense
Accounts Payable
Accrued Expense
Accrued Liabilities
Contributions and fund-raising activitie
Miscellaneous ource
Deferred Revenue
Interest payments
Other- Bad Debt
Other- Amortization of Debt Issuance
NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASHFL WS -dINVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of equipment
Other

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASHFL WS -FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Principal payments on long-term debt
Other

NET CASH PROVIDED FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR

NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS $
Cash at beginning of year

2018-19 2017-18

$ (427,358) $ (138,557)
235,246 243,048

154,764 181,525
54,363 (53,014)
16,731 (110,639)
12,075 (72,093)
(233) (12,494)
- (4,984)

43,638 6,596

3, 21 3,821

$ 93,047 $ 43,209
(20,532) (17,832)
$ (20,532) $ (17,832)
(91,473) (102,649)
$ (91,473) $ (102,649)
(18,958) $ (77,272)

2,933,663 3,010,935

$ 2,914,705 $ 2,933,663
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This file has been cleaned of potential threats. To \
reconstructed contents, please SCROLL to other st

If you confirm that the file is coming from a truste«
send the following
SHA-256 hash value to your admin for the original

90fdc8d3c87f52650f0a0ef89abcbfbb9f9b02d1a2bd2414cd6



‘pepiwgns Buiaq ale sjenjoy z Japuenp ayj usym

ejep paypny [enuuy yum pejsnipe Apuenbasqns pue ‘eyep Aseujwijaid
uodn paseq paje|dwod Ajfeniur eq Aew uwn|od ,Jea A 10ud, <

‘qe} siy} asn | ON pinoys diopp3 Arewnd e ojul pabisw

s|jooyos ajeledeg ‘sdioHp3 J0j UOBWIOUI }J@BYS ddueleq Jojug

88US soueeg (G

‘S|enjoy

Apspenp Bumiwagns usym pagiwgns aq pinoys ‘siojaliq Jo pJeog
s,|00yds ay} Aq panosdde pue Alessadau se ‘suoisinay jebpng<
sasuadxa ||y<

anuaAal JO $801N0S J18YJ0 ||\<

+ueld Buyes (¢,

ge) uo jndul uodn paseq pajeindod si Jeak Juaun 1o} 3] 4 peyebpng<
JJuswiiosu3 (“z, gey uo ndul uodn paseq pajendod ale teak

Juaun 8y} Joj anuansy |idnd Jad pue ejep juswijjoiug pajebpng<
(3@s aq Aew uoned0|je anuaAay

Alepenp :ejoN) "pepiugns Buleq aie sjenjoy g Jepenp ey usym
ejep pajipny [enuuy yym pajsnipe Apuenbsesgns pue ‘ejep Areuiwijaid
uodn paseq paje|dwoo aq Ajjeiur Aew uwnjo Jeaj Joud,<
'sapnjou| ‘uonewlojul }obpng Apes A Jejug

1ebpng ApEaA (¥

‘pPepiugns Bulaq ale s[enjoy g Jepenp ey uaym

Ejep paypny [enuuy yum pajsnipe Apuenbesgns pue ‘ejep Areuiwiiaid
uodn paseq paje|dwod aq Ajjeiur Akew uwn|o ,Jea A Joud,<

Japenp Ag ‘fuobejed uonisod Aq (3L4) usjeainbg awiy |Ind<
sapnjou] ‘s|enjoy Apapenpd

pue (suoisinay %) }9bpng [enuuy Joj uonewuoyul ueid Buiyels sjug

Ue|d buwels (€

pusig Aq Juswijoiug<

apels) Aq juswjolul<

:sepnjou| ‘s|enjoy Apauend

pue (suoisiray @) 126png |enuuy JOj UOIBULIOJUI JUSLU||OIUS JBju]

uswfoug (2

"UOIJeWLIOJUI JOBJUO  JojuT<
JS1] WOY SWEeU |00Yds }08|eS<

[004oS } SuweN ()

uonewJoyul Jo yndul aainbai sqe} 3N1g -2

Sejey UOHIN [00Y0S JoHEeYD

PWSIq Aq buipung

‘sjuswalinbai ndul pue sqey Jo uondiiosap sapIncid

suoiNIsUy|

SUORONI}SU| 9} SUIBJUOD qB} AVHD - |

sgv 31VidN3

1¥0d3y ATH3ILEVYND/139aNg TVNNNY
04 SNOILONAULSNI TVHINIO

3JOA M3N JO AjIsianiun ajejs 3y
ajnjIjsu| sjooysg 13ey)




€090610C 1A

‘JusWwWo Yoeas |eanal o} 8|bueuy ayj ,JaAc-asnow, ases|d
‘way aul| Jeinoiped jey) uo ,sjuswiwod 8 uepinb, uleyuo Jawo Jybu saddn sy ul se|bueuy g3y Buueyuod sjIB) =

‘uonyew.ojul Jo ndul ey} Buipiebal aouepinb sulBuod JONYHO Ul pajage| s||8D = _H_
's|le pepeys 3NT1g Wbl 8y} ojul uopeulol JRJUT = D

SLNIWNOD 3ONVAIND ® SHO0TO0D 113D

" Jayenp [enpy Bupiuwgns usym aje|dwo) Jawainnbey poday |enuuy (72

sasuadxa ||y<

8NuUdAal JO SB0INOS JBYIO [|Y/<

. ueld buyess (¢,

ge) uo ndul uodn paseq pajeindod siJeak Juaun 10j 3] 4 [enjoy<
Juswijoiuz ('z, gey uo yndul uodn paseq pajeindod ale

Jeak jualino ay} Joj anuanay [Idnd Jod pue ejep jusw|joiul [enjoy<

:sapnjou]  uonewlojul poday Agapenp [enpy Jesjug Yoday ApepenDd (9




¥9 jo ¢ ebed

(uonin 2iseg jejuswajddn pue uonin] diseg |00YoS Jdjeyd Jo wng) ,
1o13s1d [00YD  SAN Ag [eanaqeyd)y Buipung Japeyo



¥9 jo ¢ obed

61-8102 :Jea) olwapeosy Jold
0Z-610C | 19\ dlwapedy jualind
dold3d 140d3y

:auoyd joejuon
:Jlew3 joB3U0D
suoneladQ % 8oueUIH JO J0108IIJ :9])1 joBJUO)

uospnH eolssar :awleN joejuo)

NOILVINYO4ANI LOVLINOD

[ooy S Jepey) uosuyor AlusH | oweN |

TOOHOS

Jjooys Japeys uosuyor AlusH

J1VIdINT 1H0d3Y ATH3LYVND ? 139dN9 TVNNNVY

YJoA MBN JO AlSiaaiun 31BIS 8y
a1niisuj sjooyog i=iieyd



abedq

< (3s1) umop-doup woy jo8|eg 1 1oUIsIg J8Yi0
! as4n NOOWLTVH-QHO4H3LYM €1 1ousIa Jeyio
3 € € 3 gzl as ALID L3ITAYILYM Zl usia 18yio
0¢ 0¢ 0g 0¢ GL'se as ALID AOYL L1 3ouWsIg 1Byio
Z Z v Z Z as2 JINOT0D HLNOS 01 114813 1BYI0
! ! ! } ! as ALID ¥3IVIISSNIY 6 30813 JBYi0
Zz z Zz Z GL'L as? JINOT0D HLMON 83o14s1g 1eyi0
! ! ! ! 6l as4n SANYNIW £PusIg Jeyio
8 8 8 8 9L adsd HOYNGONISNY] 93ousIg 1Byio
Z z Zz Z Zz asd aNv1y3alng G usIg BYiI0
0 0 0 0 gzL'0 ds4n ANYISI N33H9 ¥ 30UsIg JBYi0
3 3 3 3 3 as ALID S30HOO € Jousig eyio
09 09 09 09 G.0°95 ds ALID AQV.LOINIHOS | I0M1sIg A¥YANOD3S
8r2 8¥e 8¥e 8r2 gz8’l1e as ALID ANVETY PUIsIg AYYINIYD
jusw(jouz | Juswjjoiul | uswijoiuz | juswijoiuz | juswjjoiul | uswioiuz | juswijoiul juswjjoiuz (S)IIWVN LOI¥LSIA| HIHLO/AYVINING
pejebpng | pejebpng | pejebpng | pejebpng | pejebpng | pejebpng | pejebpng [enpy
|eublo pasinay [eubuo pasinay leuiblo pasinay [euiBLIO
¥vND £ ¥31L¥VND Z ¥3L¥vNd 1 ¥3.L¥VND 61-8L02
139an9g TVNNNY ¥VIA ¥OINd
‘b pue g ‘z sqej uo b&QQEoo aq jsnw «Q_Etm:n. pejosye
suwinjoo jobpnq ,G3SINTH, ejue oy} ‘epew Y SuoIsine1 3obpng Ji MNYIE A TILI TdNOD
3SINTY, ey enee| [epiuqns Apepenb o ewi eyj je suoisinel jebpnq ON eJe eiey} j| :3LONx
09¢ 0 09¢ 0 09¢ 0 09¢ GL'pES ‘d3710¥N3 SINIAN 40 ¥ISWNN
L 0 L 0 L 0 L €l :a377104N3 SLOI¥LSIA TOOHD 40 ¥3gNNN
leublo pasinay [eubuQ pasiney [eublo pasiney |euiblIo
dVNO € ¥31L¥VND Z ¥3L¥vNd 1L ¥3.L¥VND IVNLOV
HILYVNO A9 LNIWTTOUNI/SLOINLSIA TVLOL ¥VIA HOINd
139an9g TVNNNY
1O141SI1a A9 LNJIWTTOENS
09¢ = INJWTTO¥NI TV.LOL
s g9 18 18 18 LNIWTIO¥NI a3.139ang TVILINI
L 9 S v € z ! A s3avyo

S3AVYHO A9 LNJWTTO¥NI

02-6102
TOOHD ¥31¥VHO NOSNHOr AY¥N3H



¥9 o 9 ebed

jusuijjoduz | juswioduz | juswijoluz [ juswijjoluz | juswijjoduy | juswijoiuz | juswijjoluz juswijjoiuy (s)awvN Lorylsia U3HLO/AYVINIY
pajebpng paebpng pajebpng pajebpng pajebpng payebpng pajebpng |enjoy
jeuibLo Pasinay |euibLo Pasinay |euibLo PasInay |euibLo
dvno € ¥3.1LdvNO 2 ¥3.1Ldvnd 1 ¥314vVNO 61-8102
139dN9 TVNNNVY JVIA JOId




wawioug | juswjoiu | wewioiug | juswyjoiug Juswijoug
[enjoy [enjoy [enjoy [enjoy pajebpng
pasinay
7 43 LAVNO|€ ¥ILYVYND|Z ¥YILAVND|L 431LHVNO L&-EN
UILIVNO A9 LNJWTTOUNT TVNLOV
oy} 1o} ¢
(s)uwnjod
0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0
|enjoy [enoy |enjoy [enoy pasiney
¥ 43 LAVNO|€ ¥ILYVND|Z ¥ILIVND|L ¥3LAVNO v y3l

ATHILNVND VN1V

LININTTOUNT/SLOMLSIA TVIOL

cl L ol 6 8



¥9 jo g obed

Wswiodug [ juswijioiu | wawioiul | juswjoiug Juswijoug
[enjoy [enoy [enjoy |enjoy palebpng
pasinay

7 ¥4I LAVNO|€ ¥ILYVYND|Z ¥ILAVND|L 43LHVNO L&-EN

¥31L¥VND A9 LNIWTTOUNT TVN.LIV




¥9 40 6 ebed

00 00 00 00 0'98 00 096 00 0'9% 00 0'95 | zo | [  314301Au3s 13NNOsSHad TvIO0L
00 00 00 00 09 00 09 00 09 00 0'9 00 TYNOILONYLSNI-NON TV1O0L
oy (K2 0¥ 0 [ [ET)
00 00 00 00 Kunoeg
00 00 00 00 ue|pojsny
0l o} 0l 0} [ ueuelqn
[ [ 0l 0} 0l ol 8sInN
femay | |empoy | |enpy pesiAey 1euibuo pesiAey 1euibuo pesiAey 1euibuo pesiAey 1euiblo [ vniov
€0 [29) 10 YO £0 Z0 [15) 61-810Z
314 ATHILNVNO TVNLOV [4V3A HOId 314 TINNOSHId TYNOILONYLSNIFNON
00 00 00 00 0ty 00 0ty 00 0ty 00 0ty 00 TVYNOILONYLSNI V1OL
0§ 0 0§ 0§ 1840
0l 0} 0} 0L siojesuno) g sisidesay)
00 00 00 00 saply
0¢ 0t 0¢ 0t siayoea | Kjeroads
0L 02 0L 0L SgsIssy buiydes
00 00 00 00 siaydeaL anysqng
0z 0z 0z 0z Q3ds - slayoes |
0'se 0'se 0'se 0'se JejnBey - siayoes |
1Moy 1enoy 1emoy pesiAey 1euiBuo pasiAey 1euiBlo pesiAey 1euiblo pasiAey 1euBuo VN1V
€0 Z0 [15) ) £0 20 10 61-8102
314 ATHILNVNO TVNLOV [ MV3A HOINd [l 3.4 TINNOSHId TYNOILONHLSNI
00 00 00 00 0L 00 0L 00 0L 00 0L z9 44V1S AILYHLSININGY TV.LOL
0l 0} 0} 0l 0zC JEIS SAJelISIUIpY
0} 0l 0l 0l 00 JeBeuey ssauisng / uopessdo
00 00 00 00 0} 8ouBUld J010palid / 040
0¢ 0¢ 0€ 0¢ L0 S10jeUIpJ00) B $10}0841q ‘sueaq
0l 0} 0l oL ST Juswabeuel |euoonisy|
0t 0} 0t 0l 00 USWaBEUE Y 8ANNOSX3
[EMoY Iemoy 1emoy pesiAey 1euBuo pesirey 1euBlo pesiAey 1euBuo pasiAey 1euiBuo vNLOV
£0 [29) 15} YO £0 Z0 [15) 61-810Z
314 ATHILNVND TVNLOV 314 431390aN8 TVYNNNY | §V3A HORId [l 314 TINNOSHI FAILYHLSININGY

noys 31 [enjpe ey} Jopenb yoe3 :3LONs

MHUNYIE

ATILTTINOD (S)uwinjoD ,a3SINIY, ey) eree| [epiuqns Auspenb jo e ey) je suossiral jebpng ON &/e 848y} J| ‘310N«

(,314.) INITVAINDI JNIL TIN4 - NV1d ONIJ4VLS

'S|[ed ,en|q, eyj ul suopisod
1440 equinu ey} Jeju :3LON«

0z-6102

TOOHO ¥3ILYVHO NOSNHOIM AMN3H




¥9 40 01 9bed

_ _ 00 314 JOIAY3S TINNOSYAd TVLOL

00 IVNOILONYLSNI-NON V101l
B3y o
Ajnoag
uelpoisn)
uepeliqr]
8sINN

1enjoy

149)
suopdwnssy jo uondiosaq 314 TINNOS¥3d TVNOILONYLSNI-NON

00 TVYNOILONYLSNI TVLOL
83y o

slojasuno) % sisidelay |
saply

slayoea] Ajerpads
sjuejsissy buiyoes |
slayoea] anysansg
d3ds - sisyoes |
Jejnbay - slayoea |

1enjoy

14°)
suopdwnssy jo uondosaq 314 TINNOS¥Id TVNOILONULSNI

00 44VLS JAILVHLSININGY TV.LOL
1Je1s aAjedsiuiwpy

Jabeueyy ssauisng / uoijesado
@0UBUIH JO J0Y081Iq / 04D
SI0JeUIPI00D % SI0}08lI] ‘sueaq
juswabeuely [euononssu|
juswabeuely aANdaX3

[enjoy

149
suonduwnssy jo uonduosag 314 TINNOSY3d FAILVILSININGY

"Sjene| 314 [ouuos.iad Joj epew 'sJ189 ,en|q, 8y} ul suopisod
mEQOgm“mSmco.aQEzmmmm.S&Sw...uE.OZ« .SQ:.EQE m.EogmaEzcmctQ:m..mhoz*

ITVYAINO3 3NIL 11Nd - NV1d

02-610¢
1 O ¥3LUVHO NOSNHOTr Adl



¥930 11 9bed

sjuels

- - gle'zee (youn @a14) soInBS POO |00YDS
2 5 L€9'vL Jayio - Buipung apiL
- - 6.€'crl | 8L
. = v9e'L spaaN [eroeds vaal
ONIANNL TV¥3a3d N0 INNIATY
Loo'see’t |- E 0L0'89¢'L | - s 0L0'89g'L | L91'Z86'F S309NO0S IALVLS WO¥4 INNIAIY TV.LOL
- = 18410
souejsissy [ejuay 300 DAN
- E lsy0
- - (juawdojere g AJUnwiwo) pue YjnoA Jo Juswpedsq) aoAd
- - sninwins
sjuels)
g - 69.'2¢ anuasAay uoleonp3 [eloads
oL0'geg’t |- - oL0'89g’t |- - 0L0'89¢'t | 86C6YE'Y 00Z's1 R e e e
- - : z - = - - (BAY pajybiapy  sposi@ [00U9S ¥IHLO 11V
- - - - - - - £6G'L - -
- - 5 - - - - 162'7L vEY' YL as3n NOOWHTVYH-QHO4¥3 LYM
L0L'8 - 2 018 E - 018 zev'ey 60801 ads ALID 131TAY3LYM
£29'92L - - £29'921 - - £29'921 962'0.LS £88'9L ds ALID AOYL
LEL'9 . - 1L'9 = E LEL'9 £G8'LE zor'el ads2 JINO10D HINOS
615'C g z 6.5'C 2 = 6.5'C 68701 9LE'0L ds ALID ¥3VI13ISSNIY
#70'9 g = #70'9 - 5 ¥70'9 G26'02 180'CL as9O 3INO100 HLYON
cop'y - - £op'y . . £oP'y Lve'ee 0S8'LL as4n SaNVYN3aW
9L¥'LT = = 9L¥'LT = E 9L¥'1T vor'L8 8.0l as9O HOYNEONISNY1
95¥'9 - - 95¥'9 - = 95¥'9 9g2'se [41X4" aso aNvy1y3Iange
s 2 : s S 5 - el 769'€L as4n anvy1si N33Yo
1210l . . 1210l - = LzL'ol 0l5'6e yev'cl as ALIO S30HOD
0£0'Z61 = = 0£0'261 - 5 0£0'Z61 065'S0Z 20821 as ALID AQVYLO3NIHOS
78£'c86 - z 78£'c86 E = 78£'¢86 L19'69€'C 198'G1 ds ALID ANVETY
%0°S2 %052 %0°G2 %052 %052 <-1i0/% ¥dd| ey jdnd Jed anuaAay |idnd 1ad
%0 © 6y} J0j SULLIN0D J9BPNG LISINTM. SINUO 8y} ‘BpeLl Jafy SUOISIAS 10BPNg J] Jepenp Aq 0Z-6102 S30MN0 3LV INO¥4 SINNIAIY
ee] [eiuiqns Auiepenb o eu) ey} je suoisinel JoBPNG ON oJe 818y} Jj :3LON« oﬁMMM_n_”___un_ 3NN3A3Y|
jobpng aJuelIeA 19bpng aouelep 196png jebpng ndng
leuibuo pasiAay leuibuo pasiAay leuibug | Jad anuanay
61-8L02
9 pig LEZL - LIO) - 19penD puz 0€/6 - L/L - J8}enp is| [enjoy Jed A 101G
09¢ - = 09¢ = - 09¢ vee juswjjoiug jJuspn} [enjoy
0L0'g9g‘L | - - 0L0'89¢'L | - . 0L089€‘L | 896°L22 awoou| }aN|
= - - - - > = LIZ'S)1E'S sasuadx3 [ejoL
0L0'gog’L | - - 0L0'89¢'L | - - 0L089€'L | S¥Z'LES°S anuaAay [ejo)
02-6102
ue|d BunesadQ / 38bpng

TOOHO ¥3LYVHO NOSNHOIM AMN3H




¥9 40 Z| abed

0L089¢°L | - = 0L0'89€°L | - 0L0'89€"L | S¥Z'LES'S INNIAIY TV.LOL
[- g = = 5 = 200'81 S30YNOS YIHLO PUe T¥O0T WOHH INNIATY TV.LOL
- - 1Ty ¥3IH1O
. z yoog xal
_ - - (S[eaw woJj awoou|) 89IAI8S poo
- - 682 aWOdU| }sal8lu|
- - 699 sjuawysaAu| uo sbululeg
= = LLL'9L Juswesinquiey sjesy
= = - Buisiespung
Z g 00S suofeuoq pue suoinquuoy
INN3AIY ¥3HLO PuUe TY201
[- - - = = - G/0'/€S S309NO0S TVY3IA34 WOHH INNIATY TVLOL
= z 98706 BYio
- = SENIT)
_ - - uonejuswa|dw) g Buluueld (4SD) welbold |ooyos Japeyd
jebpng | @oueuep jabpng jebpng | @oueuep jebpng ndngd
leuibuo pasinay jeuibuo leuibuQ | Jad anuaAsy
6L-8L02
9 pig LEIZL - LIOL - 48uenDd puz 0€/6 - L/L - J8)ienp is| [enjoy Jea Jolid
09¢ = 2 09¢ - 09¢ pee juawijjoiug jJuapn} |enjay
oLo‘g9e’L | - - 0L0'89¢‘'L | - 0L0'89¢€‘L | 896°122 awoou| jaN|
- - - - - = L12'S1E'S sasuadx3 [ejoL
oLo‘gog’L | - = 0L0'89€‘L | - 0L0°89¢°L | S¥Z'lES‘S anuaAay (B30
02-6102
ue|d BunesadQ / 38bpng

TOOHO ¥31L¥VHO NOSNHOr AYN3H




- 16L'S8Y sjyeueg safojdw3 / abuliy
- 985'LE2 saxe] ||oJhed
S1I43N3g ANV S3XV TTO¥AVd
N - - |- = . | 6528182 | 0095 S1S09 JDIAY3S TINNOSH3d TvL018nS
- = z G g - £Z1L'861 009 TYNOILONYLSNIFNON TVLOL
= 2612l 00’ IETe)
= - Runoeg
= - uelpoisn)d
> 00'L ueneiqry
S 1£6'GS 00} asinN
S1S09 TINNOSHId TYNOILONYLSNI-NON
- - - > - - 6EL'6YL'T 00ey TVYNOILONYLSNI TVLOL
2 G/2'99¢ 00°S J8yio
= G8Z'05L 00'} siojesuno) % sjsidessy
= - - saply
- zeTL'lSL 00¢ sieyoea) Ajerdads
= #S1'652 00°L sjuejsissy Buiyoes |
z 3 - siayoes | eynjysans
- L¥.'26 002 a3ds - sieyoes
- GGG'EZL’L 0062 Jeinbay - sieyoes |
S1S0D TINNOS¥H3d TVYNOILONYLSNI
5 = = = - - 96V’ LLY 002 44V1S JAILVHLSININQY TVLOL
3 ovO'GLI 001 Hels aAlessiuIWpY
- 00°L 1ebeuey ssauisng / uopelsado
- #00°'2L - 8oueul4 JO 10308.1Q / 040
2 600'¥S 00¢ S10jeUIPI00) B SI0}PRIIQ ‘sueeq
- 1€8'v2e 00’} juswabeuely [euonongsul
- 00°'L wswabeuely aAgnoexg
suosod Jo
oN BAY S1S0O TINNOSYId 44VL IAILVHLSININGY
S3ASN3dX3|
jebpng | @oueuep jobpng jebpng | @oueuep jebpng jebpng ndngd
leuibuo pasiAay leuibuo pasiney leulbuQ | Jad anuanay
61-81L02
9 pig LE/ZL - LIOL - J8uEND puz 0€/6 - L/L - J8)ienp is| [enjoy Jed A 101G
09¢ - 09¢ - - 09¢ pee juawyjjoiug jJuapn} |enjoy
0L089¢‘L - 0L0'89¢‘'L | - - 0L0°89¢‘L | 896°122 awodu| jaN|
- - - - - - L12'S1E'S sasuadx3 [ejoL
0L089¢‘L - 0L0'89¢‘L | - - 0L0°89¢°L | S¥Z'lES‘S anuaay [ejoL
02-6102
ue|d BunesadQ / 38bpng

TOOHO ¥3LYVHO NOSNHOIM AMN3H




#9 0 1 @bed

Z 2 2 E - - v.LL'02Y S30IAY3S A3LOVHLINOD TVLOL
z SISl Buiynsuo) / [euoissajold / paseydind Jayi0
- - (1 8L @'l se2INBG JusWapIL
- ovL'ey s80IM8S P [e1oadg
- 09Z'8y saoInIeg ||0ihed
- 959'¥5 1 youn- |00YS / 80INISS POO4
= 2 S90IAI9G 8SINN
= = 294 Auedwo) juswabeuep
- 259, leba
z 059°€C ypny / Buunodoy
S3IDIANT Q3LOVHINOD
- = = |- = 2 | ezv'sss'e | 0095 | S1S09 JJIA¥IS TINNOSYId TVLOL
- - - - . - #99'65. S1I143IN39 ANV SIXVL TIOHAVd TVLOL
= 88C'CY uoisuad / juswaiey
jebpng | @ouenep jebpng jebpng | aoueuep 1ebpng 1ebpng lidnd
leuibuo pasinay leuibuo pasiAay leulbug | Jad anuanay
61-8L02
9 pig LEZL - LIOL - 48BN puz 0€/6 - L/L - 18}JeND IS} [enjoy Jea) JoMg
09¢ = 09¢ = - 09¢ vee juswjjoiug jJuspn} [enjoy
0L0'89¢°L - 0L0'89¢'L | - . 0L089€‘L | 896°L22 awoou|jaN|
- - " - » = L1Z'S1LE'S sesuadx3 |ejo)
0L0'89€°} - 0L0'89¢’L | - - 0L089€'L | S¥Z'LES°S anuaAay [ejoL
02-61L02
ue|d BunesadQ / 38bpng

TOOHO ¥3LYVHO NOSNHOIM AMN3H




5 i LIN3¥ a3¥y¥343a
= AONIONILNOD / SIANISIY
- 192'seT NOILVZILYOWY 2 NOILVIOINd3a
- - - - - - 900'€09 JONVNILNIVIN 8 NOILYHIHO ALITIOVH TVLOL
= 92816 sannn
- Lip'y Aunosg
- ainjuing 7 uawdinbg
- GlZ'v8 aoueusjuiel B Slieday
- 620'2LE Jseueyu| soueuly Ayjoe / esee / juey pue pue Buipjing
5 €8e'vLlL |eropuer
- mmm.wm aodueinsu|
JONVNILNIVIN 8 NOILVYIJO ALITIOVS
= 5 = > = - L0¥'8LY SNOILYY3dO TOOHOS TV.LOL
= SH'TY -
- - Buisiespung
5 0se'l (4e18) |eney
- = youn / s|es|y |00yds
= 0se's Bupesyepy / juswyiniosy juspmg
- juswyINIoey yeis
= 6¥2'cl yuswdojereq yeis
- vy v asuadx3 0o
- 229'Ly Jayjo - s80INBS JuspNS
5 8ez'o8lL (yuepnjs) uonepodsuel
- = sdu| pjel4
- 8/8'8 jJuswissessy @ Buise | Juspnis
= G/9'0F ABojouyos |
5 L6E'Y auoydajaL
- 1281 ainyuing / juawdinb3
- 2998l Jayjo sjeusie|y g salddng
= evi'8e SHOOQMONN / SHOOIXS L
S el s|euaje|y g saiddng p3 [e1oads
- 0L¥'LE sjeuaje}y @ saljddng Buiyoes] / wooissel)
= 0LS sesuadx3 peog
SNOILVY3dO TOOHOS
jobpng aJuelIeA 1obpng 19bpng aoueueA 196png jebpng ndng
leuibuo pasinay leuibuo pasiney leubug | Jad anuaAay
61-8102
9 pig LEZL - LIOL - 48BN puz 0€/6 - L/L - J8}enp is| [emoy Jed A Joug
09¢ 2 09¢ - o 09¢ vee juswjjoiug jJuspn} [enjoy
0L089¢‘L - 0L0'89¢‘'L | - . 0L089€‘L | 896°L22 awoou| }aN|
s = - - > = L12'S1EG sasuadx3 [ejoL
0L0'89¢°L . 0L0'89¢'L | - - 0L0°89¢°L | S¥Z'lES‘S anuaay [ejoL
02-6102
ue|d BunesadQ / 38bpng

TOOHO ¥3LYVHO NOSNHOIM AMN3H




#9 40 9} abed

010" 9¢°L |- B | b ogL |- |- TV eet | 9eee 3JWOONI L3N|
g - - g o s = LITGIES S3ISN3dX3 TV.LOL

jebpng | @oueuep jobpng jebpng | @oueuep jebpng jebpng ndngd

leuibuo pasiAey jeuibuo pasiney leuibuQ | Jad anuaAay
61-81L02
9 pig LE/ZL - LIOL - J8uEND puz 0€/6 - L/L - J8)ienp is| [enjoy Jed A 101G
09¢ - - 09¢ - - 09¢ pee juawijjoiug jJuapn} |enjay
0L0‘g89¢‘L | - - 0L0'89¢‘'L | - - 0L0°89¢‘L | 896°122 awodu| jaN|
- . - . z - - L1Z'S1LE'S sesuadx3 [ejol
0L0'89¢‘'L | - - 0L0'89¢‘L | - - 0L0°89¢°L | S¥Z'lES‘S anuaAay [ejoL
02-6102
ue|d BunesadQ / 38bpng

TOOHO ¥3LYVHO NOSNHOIM AMN3H




¥9 40 £} 9bed

[ Zos’s)

| 008

LN

| 008

v

| 008

| v2sTeL

09¢

- 09¢

# 09¢

€

(32}

MO NONN ™ N~

O
w0

4

38(‘0 'Nw‘-N‘—NS«)» '

N

[
g%t’) 'Nw\—NFNg(’)'

©
e
N

“:gsmle‘—NFNgmlll

)
-~
-~

)
-~
-~

(2]
2

TidNd ¥3d S3SN3dX3

TldNd ¥3d INN3AIY

LNIWT10¥N3 TV.LOL
( 6AY pajybiap  :s30U3sId 100Y9S HIHLO 1TV

as4n NOOWATVYH-GHO 443 LYM
as ALID 13NAY3LYM
as ALID AOYL
as? 3INOTOD HLINOS
as ALIO ¥3VI1ISSNIH
asd 3INOT10D HLHYON
as4dn SANVN3IW
asO HOYUNGONISNY1
asd ANV TIH3ATIND
asdn ANVTISI NI3HO
as ALID S30HOD
as ALID AQV.LO3IN3HOS
as ALID ANVETY
.SjoulsiIg Jo JaquinN
xS3UjU3 SA0QY O payul] a1y sjoMsiqg |00YdS, - INJINTTOUNI|

jobpng
leuibuo

J pig

8ouelIe

LEZL -

yobpng
leuibuo

jebpng
pasiney

L/0} - J8penp puz

9oUBLEBA

0€/6 -

yobpng
leuibuo

jobpng
pasiney

LIL - Jd3yenp s

lidnd
194 anuaAay
61-8L02

[emoy Jea ) Joud

09¢
0L0'89¢€‘L

9 pig
0L0°89¢€‘L

= 09¢
- 01L0'89¢€‘}

- 01L0'89¢€°}

o 09¢
- 01L0°89€"}

- 01L0'89¢€°}

vee
896°122
LLZ'5)E'S
S¥T'LES'S

juawijjoiuz juspny |enjoy
awosuj }aN|
sasuadx3 |ejol

anuaAay [ejo]

02-6102

ue|d BunesadQ / 38bpng
TOOHD ¥ILUVHO NOSNHOI AY¥NIH




¥91p 81 abed

- - 0L0'89e’L | - = S30¥NOS ILVYLS WOH4 INNIATY TVLOL

= = Y0

0UEjsISsY [ejuay 300 DAN
= = Byl
¥ = (Juswdojere@ Ajunwiwod pue Yo, jo juswpedeq) AOAQ
= - sninwins

sjueln

- - anuaAay uoneonpd [enads

L . Buipund jidnd 18

- - aroeeel |- - 00e Sk abeiany pajybiom) 855“_ ihiRa o
z = = = = = ( BAY pajybiapy  souisIA 100Y0S ¥IHLO TV
= = = = = eV vl as4n NOOWHTVH-QHO 443 LYM
= = L0L'8 3 = 608°0L ds ALID LIAMNAYILYMN
- - £€29'021 - - £88'0L as ALID AOHL
= - L€L'9 = = Zov'ElL asd 3INOTOD HLNOS
= = 6.G'C = = gle'ol as ALIO ¥3VI13ISSNIY
a2 = ¥¥0'9 o = 18021 dsO 3INOTOO HLYON
- - £ov'y - - 0S8°LL as4n SaNYN3IW
= = 9L¥'L2 = = 8€L'0L adsO HOYNIONISNY1
z = 96t'9 = = [4%:x4" ads?d ANVYT1H3alne
g & 5 3 = ¥69'€L ds4nN ANV1SI NIFHO
- - LzL'olL . - yey'el ads ALID SIOHOD
= = 0€0'Z6L = = 208'CL ads ALID AQVLO3IN3IHOS
= = 28€'c86 = = 198'GlL as ALID ANVETY

%0°GC %0°SC %0°GC ajey idnd Jed anuaaay |1dnd Jod

0Z-6L0C S30¥NO0 3LV INO¥4 SINNIAIY

b PUB € ‘Z SqE) U0 pojejduiod eq jsnui (s)iepenb pej
WNVIG ATILTTINOD (S)uwnjod aISIAIY, o4l §

ISULEITS)
(4oun 8814) 891AI8S POO [00YOS
1840 - Butpun a1
ELT
speeN [epeds v3al
ONIONNA VY334 WO¥H 3NNIAIN

INNIAIYH|

aJuelIep 1ebpng
pasiney

jebpng
1euibuo

0€/9 - LIy - J9)enp Uiy

aJuelIep jobpng
pasiney

LEIE - LI - 1dpeny

09¢
010'89¢°L

0L0'89¢€‘}

juawijjouz juspn} [enjdy
awoou| 19N/
sasuadx3 |ejo

anuaAay |ejo L




= = 0L089¢E')

¥9 40 61 9bed

INN3AZYE TV1IOL

S30HNOS YIHLO pPue T¥O0T WOH4 INNIATY TVLOL
H3HLO
Joog xe L
(s|eaw wolj awoou|) a0IAI8S P04
awoou| }salau|
sjuawisaAu| uo sbujuley
JuswesInquiIsy eel]
Buisielpun4
suogeuoq pue suoNquiuoD
INNIAIY ¥3HLO PUB YO0

SI0UNOS TvH3AI WOHH INNIATY TVLOL
JEITT)

BYyio
uonejuswsa|dw) g Buiuueld (dSD) weiboid |0oyos Japeyd

aJuelIep 1ebpng 196png
pasiney leuibQo

0€/9 - LIy - J9)enp Uiy

aJuelIep jobpng
pasiney

LEIE - LI - 1dpeny

= < 09¢
- - 010'89¢°L

- - 01089¢‘L

juswijjoduz juspnj [enjOy
awodu| 1¥N|
sasuadx3 |ejo

anuaAay |ejo L




- 16 0z abeq

00°L

00'L

00°ey

00'S

00°L

00'€

00'.L

00cC

00'6¢

00°.L

00°L

00'L

00'¢

00'L

00'L

suoisod J0
.oz .m><

sjyouag aakojdw3 / sbuu4
saxe] |[0Jhed

SL1IdIN38 ANV S3XV TIO¥AVd

S1S0D IDIAYIS TINNOSHId TvVL0LENsS

TYNOILONYLSNI-NON V101
BYI0
Aynoeg
uelpojsng
uenelq
8sInN
S1S0D TINNOS¥HId TYNOILONYLSNI"NON

IVNOILONYLSNI TVLOL
Byo
slojesuno) % sisidesay
seply
slayoes] fyjewads
sjuejsissy Buiyoes |
slayoes] eisans
d3ds - sisyoes |
Jeinbay - sisyoea |
S1S0D TINNOS¥3d TVNOILONYLSNI

44VLS SAILVHLSININGY TVLOL
Hels eAjeljsiulupy
Jabeuey ssauisng / uonesado
8dueuld jo Jopalid / 040
$J0jeulpioo) @ SI0joalIq ‘suesq
juswabeueyy feuoionisu|
juswabeuepy aalnoax3y

S1S0D TINNOS¥HId 44VL 3SAILVHELSININGY
S3ISN3dX3|

aJuelIep 1ebpng 196png
pasiney 1euibuQo

0€/9 - LIy - J9)enp Uiy

aJuelIep jobpng
pasiney

LEIE - LI - 1dpeny

= < 09¢
- - 010'89¢°L

- - 010'89¢°L

juswijjoduz juspnj [enjOy
awodu| 1¥N|
sasuadx3 |ejo

anuaAay |ejo L




¥9 40 1Z 9bed

| 009

_

S30INY3S A3LOVHLINOD TV.10L
mc_a_:mcoo / |[eUOISS8j0l1d / paseydind 1Byjo
(1ep1L @1 seoILg JUBWS L
S80INBg P [epadS
se0IMBg [[0Jhed
younT |0oydg / S0IAISS PO
S92IAISG 8SINN
994 Auedwon juswebeuepy
[ebe
ypny / Bugunodoy

S30IA¥3 Q3LOVHINOD

S1S0D FDIANIS TINNOSHId TVIOL

SL1I43IN3F ANV SaXVL TTOHAVd TV1OL
uoisuad / juswaley

aouelIeA

jebpng
pasiAey

jebpng
1euibuo

0€/9 - LIy - J9)enp Uiy

aJuelIep jobpng
pasiney

LEIE - LI - 1dpeny

09¢
010'89¢°L

01089¢‘L

juswijjoduz juspnj [enjOy
awodu| 1¥N|
sasuadx3 |ejo

anuaAay |ejo L




¥94p 2z 9bed

AN3Y d3¥¥3430
AONZONILNOD / S3AY3S3Y
NOILVZILYONY @ NOILVIO3¥d3a

FONVNILINIVIA 8 NOLLYHIdO ALMIOVH TV.LIOL
s8N
Aunoeg
ainyuing /uswdinbg
aoueuauIBl B sieday
jseusju| @oueUl4 AYjI0eS / ©8SE8T /Uy pueT pue Bulping
[euojuer
souelnsu|
FONVNILNIVIA 8 NOILVY3dO ALITIOVA

SNOILYH3dO TOOHIS V101
Byio
Buisielpuny
(4e18) loner )
youn- / s|espy |ooyos
Bunex.ep /juswyinioay Juspnig
juswinioey Jejs
juswdojereq yeys
asuadx3 8010
IS0 - SSVINSS JUSpnS
(yuepnys) uogepodsuel |
sduy plal4
juswssassy @ Buise | juspns
KBojouyos |
auoydsja |
ainjuind /uawdinbg
Jayjo sjensie|y @ salddng
SHOOGNIONN / SHOOQIXE |
slelsjely @ saliddng p3 |eads
sjeusje @ salddng Buiyoes | ; woolisse|)
sasuadx3 pleog
SNOILVYY¥3dO TOOHOS

aJuelIep 1ebpng 196png
pasiney 1euibuQo

0€/9 - LIy - J9)enp Uiy

aJuelIep jobpng
pasiney

LEIE - LI - 1dpeny

= < 09¢
- - 010'89¢°L

- - 010'89¢°L

juswijjoduz juspnj [enjOy
awoou| JaN|
sasuadx3 |ejo

anuaAay |ejo L




9 Jo £Z abed

09¢
01089¢°}

0L0'89¢€‘}

B B v % |- E 3WOONI L3N|
b i g g % S3SN3dX3 V.ol
aJuelIep 1ebpng 196png aJuelIep jobpng
pasiAgy leuibuo pasiAay
0€/9 - LIy - 18)Jenp Uiy LE/E - L/ - Jdueng

juswijjoduz juspnj [enjOy
awodu| 1¥N|
sasuadx3 |ejo

anuaAay |ejo L




9 J0 ¥Z abed

09

8¥e

Ll

TldNd ¥3d SISN3dX3
TidNd ¥3d INN3IAIY

LN3WT108NT TV.LOL
( 6AY pajyblapy  :spou3sIA 100Y0S ¥IHLO TV

as4n NOOW4TVYH-GHO 443 LYM
as ALID LINAYILYM
as ALID AOHL
as? AINOTOD HLINOS
ads ALID "43V13ISSNIY
dsO 3INOTOD HLHYON
as4dn SaNVYN3IW
asO HOYNEGONISNY
asO ANYT1H3a1NoS
asdn ANVYISI NI3HO
as ALIO S30HOD
as ALID AQV.LO3INTHOS
as ALID ANVETY
'S)ou3s1g Jo JaquinN
¥S31JUT SA0QY O pa)ulT a1y soIasIg [00YdS, - LNJINTTOUNIT|

aJuelIBA

0€/9 -

yobpng
pasiney

jobpng
[euibuo

LIy - 1d3yenp Uiy

ERITEITN jobpng

pasiAey

LEIE - LI - 1dpeny

09¢
010'89¢°L

010'89¢°L

L€/ - L) - Jaueny

juswijjoduz juspnj [enjOy
awodu| 1¥N|
sasuadx3 |ejo

anuaAay |ejo L




SNOILJINNSSY 40 NOILdI¥OS3A

%930 Gz obed

sueln

lciz'zea) |l(siz'zez) |- = - (younT @814) 82118 POOS |00YOS
lGeo'v)  1(1e9'vL) - - - 18y - Bupung apiL
leezvL)  |(682pL) | - - - | BLL
l(poe'2) |(yoe*D) - - - speeN [erads vy3qal
ONIANN4 Tv¥3a34 NO¥H INNIAIN
2./8'68Y 2/8'68% - 6€0'2LP'S | 6£0'TLY'S S3I0UNOS JLVLS WO¥H INNIAIY TV.LOL
- - - - - 12yl
- - - - - aougsissy [ejuay 300 OAN
- - - - - BYlo
- - - - - (yuawdojare Ajunwiwod pue Yno, Jo juswpedsq) aoAQ
- - - - - snjnwnis
sjuels)
l(easze)  |(69L'ze) - - - anusAey mo_ﬁo%m |eradg
. . N \ . ; uipund jidnd 18
wo'zes | ive'zes |- 602LY'S | 6£0'2L4'S | |00Z'S) SR AT e EM_ __aw ’ MM ._,M_BM_
- - - - - - ( BAY payybiapy  :spousI@ 10040S ¥IHLO TV
(e65°L (e65°L - - - - -
i(Lez'rL) (LeZ'vL z - - vEP'vL as4n NOOWHTYH-QHO4YILYM
{(c00°L1) (S00°LL e 12¥'Te 12¥'Te 608°0L ds ALID L3NAYILYM
l(992°c9) (992'¢9 - 06%'905 06%'90S £88'9L as ALID AOYHL
I(626'v) (626'v - ¥26'92 ¥26'92 zor'cL aso 3INOTOD HINOS
f(ez1) (eL1 - oLe'olL oLe'olL oLe'olL as ALID ¥3V13ISSNIY
6v2'c 6¥2'c - vL1'v2 vL1'v2 180'CL ds? 3INOTOD HLYON
(16v'sL (L6¥'s1L - 0S8'LL 0S8'LL 0S8'/L as4n SaNVN3IW
ovv'y ovb'y - #06'G8 #06'G8 8€.'0L aso HOYNGONISNY
895 895 - ¥28'G2 ¥28's2 Z16'TL aso aNv1eIaine
(zzL'L (zzL'L = = = ¥69'Cl as4nN ANVISINIIYO
zL6 z.6 - z8¥'0F 281'0p v6v'cl as ALID SIOHOO
LESZ9 L€S'29 - 0Z1'89. 0Z1'89. 208'ZL as ALID AQVLO3INTIHOS
1G8'€95 1G8'€95 = 8ZS'€E6'C | 82G'€E6'E 198'GL as ALID ANVETY
ajey |idnd Jad anuaAay |idnd Jad
0Z-6L02 S30M¥NO 3LV INO¥H SINNIAIN
INNIAIY|
1ebpng Ad | 1e6png Ad| @duenep Jebpng jobpng
'sAjabpng | “sA 396png pasinay reuiblo
pasinay leuiblQ
JONVINVA JeaA [ejoL
Juswijjoiug juspny [enjoy
LL0‘082‘s | L20‘062° |- 6£0TLY'S  6£0°TLP'S awoau| JaN|
L1Z's1e's | L2'sues | - - - sosuadx3 |ejoy
(90z's9)  |(90z's9) - 6€0'TLP'S  6£0'TLP'S anuanay [ejo |
02-61L02
_ ueld BunesadQ / 196png

TOOHO ¥31¥VHO NOSNHOI AMN3IH




SNOILJINNSSY 40 NOILdI¥OS3A

9 Jo 9z abed

(90z's9)  |(902°S9) _ = 6€02LV'S | 6S0CLFS INN3A3Y TVLO0L
I(zoo'st)  |(zoo'si s . = $30YNOS YIHLO Pue T¥O0T WOY¥L4 INNIATY TV.IOL
[z (VX2 - - - ¥3HLO

- - - - - yoog xe L

- - - - - (s|eaw wouy swoou|) 80IAI8S POO
|(682) {682 a 2 2 awoouj jsasaju|
1(699) |(699 £ 2 ? sjueunsaAu| uo sbuluie3
ziay)  |(zer * R " WswesInquiey ejes3
|- |- - - - Buistelpung
{(005) |(00s - - - suogeuoq pue suoNQUIuOD

INN3A3Y ¥IHLO PUE YO0

I(szo'ze9)  |(szo0'zes = = 1 S$304NOS Tvy3A3d WO¥4 INNIATY TV.IOL
Ilog 06) [(o8 06 - - - Yo

= = = s 2 By

- - - - - uonejuswaldw % Buluueld (dSD) weibold [ooyos Japeyn

jobpng Ad | 319bpng Ad| @duelep 1ebpng j1ebpng

"sAjabpng | “sA jobpng pasiAay leuiblo

pasiney | [eulBuo
JONVIEVA lea) |ejol
Juswijoiuz juspn} [enjoy

LL0'0S2's | LL0'0S2'S | - 6€0'ZLV'S  6E0CTLY'S awodu| JaN|

L12'61e's | LL2'sue's | - = - sasuadx3 |ejo)
(90z's9)  |(90z's9) . 6£0°TLY'S  6£0°TLP'S anuanay [ejo |

0zZ-6102
_ ueld BunesadQ / 196png

TOOHO ¥31¥VHO NOSNHOI AMN3IH




16.L'G8Y 16.'G8Y = #9 40 /Z dbed sjyeuag sakojdwg 7 abui4
985°'1€2 98G°'LeT = = sexe] ||olhked
S1I43N39 ANV S3IXV T170¥AVd
65.'818'c | 6s.'818C |- . 10095 | S1S09 3IDIAY3S TINNOSHId TVL0L8NS
£21'861 £21L'861 s & 009 TYNOILONYLSNIFNON V101
z6LeyL 26Leyl = s 00’ BYI0
E = = = = Aunoeg
- - - - - uelpoysny
- - - - 00} uepelqr
L£6'GS 1£6'GS = g 00'L SSINN
S1S0D TINNOSHId TVNOILONYLSNI"NON
6EL'6YL'C | BEL'BYLT s = (V[0 4 IVYNOILONYLSNI TV1OL
GLT99%€ GlT'99E |- : 00'G Byio
682051 682051 = E 00'L siofesuno) g sysidesay |
- - - - - seply
22l LS 2zL'/S)L = = 00 sieyoea] fyjewnads
¥51'65C ¥S1°'65¢C = = 002 sjuejsissy Buiyoes |
- - - - S siayoes] snjisqng
Lv.'T6 Ly.'T6 - - 00C a3dsS - sisyoes |
ges'eet’L |sss'eCLt |- = 00'sC JeinBay - sieyoes |
S1S0O TINNOS¥H3d TVYNOILONYLSNI
96¥'LLY 96 LLY - - 002 44VLS JAILVYLISININGY TVLOL
9 9GLL 9 9'GLL i = 00'L HejS sAjelssiuiupy
- - - - 001 Jabeuey ssauisng / uonelado
¥00°L.L ¥00°LL = = = aoueul 4 jo Joyalig / 040
600'7S 600'¥S b 5 00€ SI0}euIpIo0) @ S10j08II] ‘suesq
1£8'v22 1€8'v2C - - 00°L yuswabeuely [euononisu|
- = = = 00°'L juswabeueyy aAnoaxy
suonisod jo
'ON ‘BAy S1S0D TINNOSYH3d 44VL 3IAILVHLSININGY
S3ASN3dX3|
196png Ad | 19bpng Ad| edsuenep aomu_..m
SNOILJINNSSY 40 NOILdI¥OS3a 'sAjefipng | 'sA 1ebpng pesiAey
pasiAay leuibuo
JONVIEVA lea) |ejol
juswijjoiuz juspn} |enjOy
LL0'0S2's | LL0'0S2'S | - 6€0°ZLY'S awodu| JaN|
L12'61e's | LL2'sue's | - - sasuadx3 |ejo)
(90z's9)  |(90z's9) . 6£0°2LY'S anuanay [ejo]
02-6102
_ ueld BunesadQ / 196png

TOOHO ¥31¥VHO NOSNHOI AMN3IH




SNOILJINNSSY 40 NOILdI¥OS3A

9 Jo gz abed

vLL'0ZY [ ZAN 4% = =

SL8'eYl Glg'erl = s

(/[ d%4% ovL'zy - -

09Z'8y 09z'sy = =

959'vS1L 999'¥S1 = =

259°L 289'L = >

059'€C 089'€C = =

S3VINY3S A3LOVHINOD V101
Buiynsuo) / [euoissajold / paseyoind Jayio
(1epiL @1 seoIIag JuBWa L
s80IABg P [epads
S90IMIBS |[01hed
younT jooyog / 83IAI8S poo 4
$90IAIBS 3SINN
994 Auedwo) Juswabeuep
[ebe
¥pny / Bugunoooy

S3JIAY3 A3LOVHLINOD

gzr'els'e | ezv'ssse | - - - | 0098 S1S09 301AY3S T3INNOS¥3d TV.10L
#99'65. #99'65. - - - S1I43N39 ANV SIXVL TI0HAVd TW.1OL
88ZCY 882'cy = - - uoisuad /usweiney
jobpng Ad | 319bpng Ad| @duelep 1ebpng j1ebpng
'sAjabpng | “sA 39b6png pasinay reuiblo
pasinay leuiblo
JONVIEVA lea) |ejol
Juswijjoaug juspny [enjoYy
LL0‘082's | L20‘0S2'S | - 6€0°TLV'S  6€0°TLY'S awodu| JaN|
L12'61e's | LL2'sue's | - = - sasuadx3 |ejoL
(90z's9)  |(90z's9) . 6£0°TLY'S  6£0°TLP'S anuanay [ejo |
0zZ-6102
_ ueld BunesadQ / 196png

TOOHO ¥31¥VHO NOSNHOI AMN3IH




SNOILJINNSSY 40 NOILdI¥OS3A

g ’ : i IN3¥ a3y¥343a
- - - - - AONZIONILNOD / S3AY3S3Y
192'6eC 192'GeT = - - NOILVZILHOINY 8 NOILVIO3¥d3a
900'€09 900'€09 - - - JONVNILNIVIN 8@ NOILYHIdO ALIMIOVYL TV.1OL
92e'lS 9z2e'1S N & = sanin
Liv'y Liv'y = = - funoeg
= = = - = ainyuin /juswdinbg
S/2'v8 G/Z'v8 = = = aoueusjuey 3 Sieday
620°CLE 620°CLE - - - jsaleju| @oueul{ Aj|e 4 / 8s€eT /JUey pueT pue Bulping
€8E'vLL £8€'vL 1 = = - |eucyuer
£85'0¢ £8G'9¢ = - - soueinsu|
JONVNILNIVIN '8 NOILVY3dO ALITIOVA
L0¥'8LY L0V'8LY = = = SNOILVH3dO TO0HOS V.10l
Gy8eY GP8'EY = - - BYI0
= = - - - Buisiespuny
08¢l 08e’l = g s (ye1s) jenes L
- - - - - youn- / sfesp |00Yyos
0S€'S 0se's S S - Buney.el /juswiinioey juepns
= = = - - JusWINIoeY YElS
6ve'el 6YZ'EL - - - Juswdo|eAeq YIS
vav'vi Sy vy . - - asuadx3 20140
29y 229'Ly - - = JBYJ0 - SROINIBS JUSpN}S
8€2'981 8€2'981L = = = (yueprys) uogepodsuel |
- - - - - sdu pleld
8/8'8 8/8'8 = = = Juswissassy @ buysa] Juspns
GL9'0¥% G/9'0v = - = ABojouyos |
LBE'Y L6E'Y = - - suoydaje |
128°'L L28°L - . = ainyuin4 /juswdinbg
2998l 299'8lL = = - Jayjo sjeuse % saiddng
£vy'8C £i'8C z - - SHOOMOAN / SHOOqIXe |
[4AN" [449N" > - - sleusje 3 saijddng p3 jepadg
0L¥'LE 0Lv'LE . - - sjeusje g salddng Buiyoes | / wooisse|)
0LS 0Ls = = = sasuadx3 pieog
SNOILVY¥3dO TOOHOS
1ebpng Ad | 196png Ad| @duelep j10bpng j1ebpng
"sA3abpng | "sA 1obpng pasiaey  |euiBuo
pasinay leuiblo
JONVIRVA Jea\ |ejoL
Jusw|joiug Juspn} [enjay
LL0°0s2's | LL0‘0s2Z's | - 6£0°2LY'S 6£0°ZLY'S awoou| 18N|
L12'61e's | LL2'sue's | - = - sasuadx3 |ejo)
(90z's9)  |(90z's9) . 6£0'TLY'S  6£0°TLY'S anuanay [ejo |
02-6102
_ ueld BunesadQ / 196png

TOOHO ¥31¥VHO NOSNHOI AMN3IH




SNOILJINNSSY 40 NOILdI¥OS3A

9 4o 0¢ @bed

1L “sZs 1L ses |- 6¢ TLV'S | 6 TLP'S 3INODNI L3N|
LIZSIES  LITSIES - - & S3ISN3IdX3 V.10l
1ebpng Ad | 1e6png Ad| @duenep Jebpng jobpng
'sAjabpng | “sA 39b6png pasinay reuiblo
pasinay leuibuo
JONVINVA Jea\ |gjoL
juawjjoiug juspn} |enjoy
LL0°0s2's | LL0‘0s2Z's | - 6£0ZL¥'S  6£0°CLY'S awoou| JaN|
L12'61e's | LL2'sue's | - = - sasuadx3 |ejoL
(90z's9)  |(90z's9) . 6£0°TLY'S  6£0°TLP'S anuanay [ejo |
02-6102
_ ueld BunesadQ / 196png

TOOHO ¥31¥VHO NOSNHOI AMN3IH




¥9Jo L¢ abed

TldNd ¥3d S3ISN3dX3
TidNd ¥3d INN3IAIN

LN3IWT108NT TV.LOL
( 6AY pajybrapy  :spouisIA 100Y0S ¥IHLO TV

as4n NOOWHTVH-GHO4HILYM
as ALID LINAYILYM
as ALID ACHL
as? 3AINOTOD HLINOS
ds ALID "3VI3ISSNIY
dsd JINOTOD HLHON
as4n SANVYN3IW
dsSO HOYNIONISNY'1
asO ANVYTH3anoe
asdn ANVISI NI3HO
as ALID S30HOD
ads ALIDO AQVLO3INTHOS
ads ALID ANVETY
'S)ou3s1g JOo JaquinN
¥S91JUT SA0QY O pPa)ulT aly spoIasIg |00YdS, - LINJINTTOUNT|

19bpng Ad| 19bpng Ad| eoueuep  jebpng jebpng
SNOILJINNSSY 40 NOILdI™¥OS3A 'sA3abpng | "sAjebpng POSIARY leu1blo
pasiney | |euBuo
JONVIEVA lea) |ejol
jJuswijjoiug Juspn} [enjdY
LL0°0s2's | LL0‘0s2Z's | - 6£0°ZL¥'S  6£0°CTLY'S awoou| JaN|
L12'61e's | LL2'sue's | - = - sasuadx3 |ejoL
(90z's9)  |(90z's9) . 6£0'TLY'S  6£0°TLY'S anuanay [ejo |
02-6102
_ ueld BunesadQ / 196png

TOOHO ¥31¥VHO NOSNHOI AMN3IH




9 Jo z¢ abed

166Gee Y | - B [886'266¢C | - E (8166851 | 896 12C _ 3ONV1vE HSVO ONION3
886256 | - [ [ 816685} | - [- [896'12z |- _ aouejeg yseo Buuuibeg
[oL0'89E’L |- I [oL0'89€’L |- [- [ 0L0'89¢’L | 896°122 | 3JINOONI L3N
[- [- E E [= [~ [i= [- | sjuawysnipy moj4 ysep [ejoL
- - - - - - - - sannoy Buioueury [eo)
- - = = - R - : CTTo)
5 - = - - - - - JIpaI) JO 8ul 10 UeOT B WOJj SPaed0.d pejoadxg ppy - o|dwexy
{mojeq suonduosep sejus} SJ|LIAILOY ONIONVYNIH
= = = = = - - - SO Y/ JUSWISSAU| [B)OL
= - = = - = = 2 JByio
- = = = = - - - sainypuadx3g yuswdinbg pue Apadolid Joengns - sjdwexy
{mojeq suopduosep sejue} SFILIANILOY LNIWLSIANI
[= = = - - - - - sanIAoy Bunesado [ejoL
= - = = - = z 5 =TT o)
= - 7 = - > 5 7 uoyeoaidaq yoeg ppy - sjdwex3
{mojeq suonduosep 1ejus} SJ|LIAILOY ONILYHILO
SLNIWLSNrAVY MOT4 HSYD
jobpng | eoueuep  jebpng jyobpng | ooueuep  jebpng yobpng ndng
leuibuo pesiney  |eulbuQ pesiney  |euibuQ | Jad anuaAay
61-810Z
9 pig LEIZL - LIOL - JouenD pug 0€/6 - L/L - Jo}JenD is| [enyoy Jeo A J01g
09¢ - - 09¢ - - 09¢ vee juaw|joiuz Juepn} [enjay
0L0'89¢'L | - - 0L0'89¢‘'L | - - 01L0'89¢‘L | 896°12Z awoouj jaN|
- 2 - . z - - L1Z'S1LE'S sesuadx3 [ejol
0L0'89¢'L | - - 0L0'g9¢'L |- - 0L0'89€‘L | S¥Z‘lES‘S anuoAay [e}10).
02-6102
ue|d BunesadQ / 38bpng

TOOHO ¥3LYVHO NOSNHOIM AMN3H




9 Jo g€ abed

- 1007698 |-

- [ L66'S2EY | -

- [oL0'89EL |-

_

3ONV1Vd HSVD ONIGN3

aouejeg yseo Buluuibag
JINOODNI 13N
sjuaunsnipy mol4 yse |ejoL

saninoY Bupueur |ejo )

LYo

}paIQ JO 8uIT IO UEOT € Wolj Spasdold papadx3 ppy - o|dwex3
{mojeq suopduosep sejus} SIILIALLOY ONIONVNIS
SAIAOY JUBLSBAU| (IO L

LYo

sainypuadx3 juswdinb3g pue Auadoid joeagns - s|dwex3y
{mojeq suonduosep iejue} SJILIAILOY LNIWLSIANI
sannpYy Bunessd (ejo L

18yo

uopeloaidaq yoeg ppy - o|dwex3
{moyeq suonduiosep 1ejus} S3|LIAILOY ONILYHYIJO

SININLSNrav MOTd HSVD

JoUBIIEA yobpng 1obpng | aoueliep jobpng
pesiney  [euiBLO pesiney
0€/9 - LIy - 1831end Yiy LE/E - LI - 1dpeny

< 09¢
- 010'89¢°L

- 0L0'89¢€‘}

juswijjoduz juspnj [enjOy
awoou| JaN|
sasuadx3 |ejo

anuaAay |ejo L




9 J0 ¥¢ abed

6€02iv'S | 650CLY'S |-

/00769'G | 200769 S

3ONV1Vvd HSVD ONION3

| e96'tzz [ 8%'lzz |- | go6'lzz | 89612 aoueleg yseD Bujuuibeg
[ 120'0s2°s | 120082 |- | 6€0TLV'S | 6€0TLY'S JINOONI L3N
B - [ [- [- sjuauwisnipy mo|4 yseo |ejo L
- - - - - sanoY Buloueul |ejo |
- - - - - Byi0
- - - - - JIpa1) JO 8uIT JO UeOT B Wolj Speadold paypadx3 ppy - ajdwex3
{mojeq suonduosep sejus} SIILIAILOY ONIONYNIS
- - - - - SAIAIOY JUSURSSAU] [BJ0 |
= - = = = ByY0
- - - - - sainjipuadx3 juswdinb3g pue Auadoid joeiqgns - sjdwexy
{mojeq suonduosep sejus} SIILIAILOY LNIWLSIANI
= - - - - saioy Bunesad (ejo L
- - - - - BYo
- - - - - uopeioaldaq yoeg ppy - o|dwex3y
{moyeq suonduosep 1epus} S3|LIAILOY ONILYHIJO
SINIWLSNrav MOT1d HSVD
19bpng Ad| 19bpng Ad| eoueuep  jebpng jebpng
SNOILJINNSSY 40 NOILdINOS3A 'sA3abpng | ‘s jobpng pesiney  |eulbuo
pasinay leuibuo
JONVIEVA lea) |ejol
Juswjjolug juspn} |enjoy
LL0°0s2's | LL0‘0s2Z's | - 6£0ZL¥'S  6£0°CLY'S awoou| JaN|
Lezsie's | Lue'sie's | - - - sosuadx3 |ejoL
(90z's9)  |(90z's9) . 6£0°TLY'S  6£0°TLP'S anuanay [ejo |
02-6102
_ ueld BunesadQ / 196png

TOOHO ¥31¥VHO NOSNHOI AMN3IH




¥9 Jo G¢ abed

SLSLvo‘oL S13 V 13N dNV S3lLgvil iv.iol
1€9°/¢ S13SSV 13N Tv10ol
- pajousal Ajluesodwa |
1€9°'/¢ paousalun
S13SSV 13N
¥88°€00°01 S3lLNgvil iviol
_ _ /6,°0SE Y saljlunjew jualind }du ‘J1gVAVd STLON Pue 1930 WHIL-ONO1
/80°€G9'S SALLITAVIT LNIHHND V10l
B Yo
- a|qehed s8lON ‘spuog - 1ge Wi | Hoys
6¥72'GL9°S 198p wWis)-Buol Jo senuNjew juslngy
- anuanay paliajeq
8y8‘Ge sjijouaq pue |jolhed paniooy
686°L sasuadxa paniooe pue ajqefed sjunodoy
SALLITIAVIT LNJHIND
S13SSV 13N ANV s3lLigavii
SLSL0‘oL S13 VvV 1v1iOol
| | 9ee8 | SIISSV ¥3HIO
| | 9512489 | 13U INIWNJIND3 ANV ONIG1ING ‘AL¥3dodd
€20°L9L'e S13SSV INJHHND TVILIOL
= S8|qBeAI80al Jay)0 PUB SUOINGUIU0D
S10'691 sosuadxg pleda.d
88108l S8|gBeAI8dal SJUN0DY
- 8|gBAIS08 S)ORIJUOD PUE SJUBIS)
061182 sjus|eAIinbe yseo pue ysen
S13SSV LNIJHHND
S13SSsv
0€/9 Jo sy LE/E JO SV LEICIL JO SV 0€/6 3O sy 61-8L0C
%) €0 [45) o) | [ 1eepdoud |

02-610¢C
133H 3IONVIV

TOOHD ¥3LUVHO NOSNHOr A¥N3H



- - - - BYl0
- - - - uonejuswa|dw| g Buiuueld (dSD) weibold [ooyos 1apeyd
sjuels)
= = Z = (youn- 8a14) @21M18G POOS |00YOS
5 = = 5 Jayo - Buipung apL
- - - - 19L
= = = = spaaN |epads v3al
ONIANNS TVY¥3A34 INO¥4 INNIAIY
= = 0L0'89e’L | - Z 0Lo'g9e’L | - S30HNOS F1LVLS NOY¥4 INNIATY TVIOL
= i = = ._Ozuo
B = = S Muelsissy |eusy 300 AN
- - - - BYl0
- - - - (juaswdojana AJunwwo) pue YinoA jo juswpedsq) aoAd
- - - - sninws
sjuels)
- - - - anuaAey uoneonpd [epads
= = 0L0'89¢’L | - = 0L0'89e’t | - 00Z'GL (Butpung j1dng Jad abesany pajybiapn) enusasy 1dnd Jed Tv.L1OL
= = = % % (0=wnoy :spusig [00Yos YIHLO TV
= = - - eVl as4n NOOWATYH-QHO 43I LVYM
B 0L'8 = L0L'8 60801 ads ALID LIANAYILYM
- £29'9Z1 - £€29'0Z1 £88'0L as ALID AOYL
= LEL'9 = L€L'9 2op'elL adsO 3INOT10O HLNOS
= 6.S'C = 6.S'C 9lLe'0L ads ALID ¥3aVI3ISSNIY
s 709 - y¥0'9 180'CL asO JINOTOD HLYON
" £ov'y . £or'y 0S8'LL as4dn SANVN3IW
= 9Lv'LT = VA %4 8€.'0L asO HOYNGONISNY
= 951’9 = 961’9 [4%:-%4" asO ANvTH3alnND
= - - - ¥69'Cl as4dnN ANVISINIIHO
= 1zL'olL - LzL'ol y6i'cl ds ALIO S3OHOD
= 0£0'Z61 = 0€0'261 208'CL as ALIO AQVYLO3INTIHOS
= 78£'c86 - 78£'€86 198'Gl as ALID ANVETY
ajey |idnd Jad anuaAay |idnd Jad
02-610¢C S30¥NO0 3LV INO¥4 SINN3IAIY
INNIAIY|
|enjoy ajuelep 19bpng lemoy aoueleA jabpng |enjoy
jusuund jua.uung
paje|dwo) 1epend TYNLOY LSV Uo paseg si uoioag sishjeuy
92UBLIBA pUE |B}O], 3Y} NI Bleq ain}ipadx3 pue anuaAay ‘Juaw|jodus :J10N«
J pig LERZL - LIOL - 48)Jend puz 0£/6 - LIL - 1dyenp is|
= " 09¢ = - 09¢ - juawjjoiuz Juapn} |en}OY
= o oLo‘g9e’t - 5 0Lo‘g9e’L - awoduj J18N|
- - - - - - - sasuadx3 |ejo
™ s 0L0‘89¢e’L - - 0L0‘89¢‘L - anuaAay |ejo|
02-610¢C

‘®e|ld bunesadQ /3ebpng
YILHVHO NOSNHOr ANNIH




9 Jo L€ abed

INN3AZY TV.IOL

S30HNOS Y3HLO pue T¥O0T NO¥Y4 INNIATY TVLIOL
Y¥3HLO
Joog xe L
(s|eaw wolj awoou|) a0IAI8S P04
awoou| }salau|
sjuawjsaAu| uo sbujuley
JswasInquiiey ajel]

- - - - Buisiespuny
- - - - suogeuoq pue suopnquiuo)
JNN3AIY ¥3HLO PpuUe YO0
= = T = = s 2 S30UNOS TVH3Ad34d NOY4 INNIATY TVLOL
P = = = BYyl0
|enjoy aouelep 19bpng lemoy aoueleA jabpng |enjoy
juauny juaiIng
paje|dwo) Japend TYNLOY LSV Uo paseg s uopdeg sishjeuy
aouelie/ pue |ejo], 8y} NI ejeq ainjipadx3 pue anuaAady ‘Juaw|joul :J10N«
J pig LEZL - LIOL - 8)enDd puz 0€/6 - L/ -i3uend is|
- » 09¢ ’ - 09€¢ - Juaw|joJu3 Juapn}  [enY,
= = 0L0'89¢‘L E = oLo‘g9e’t - auwodu| J18aN|
= L = & . - - sasuadx3 |ejoL
= = 0L0‘g9e’L - o 0L0‘89e’L - anuaAay |ejoy.
02-6102

‘®e|d bunesado / 3abpng
HILYVHO NOSNHOF ANNIH




9 Jo 8¢ abed

SUONISOd JO 'ON

S1S0D FDIAY3S TINNOSHId TVIOL

S1I43N39 ANV SIXVL TIOHAVd TV1OL
uoisuad / juswainey
sjyeuag aafojdw3 ; abuuy
saxe] |j0ihed

S1I43N38 ANV S3IXV TTOH¥AVd

S1S00 3DIA¥3S TINNOSH3d Tv.LOoLENsS

TYNOILONYLSNI-NON TV.1OL
Y10
fundeg
ueipojsny
ueuelq
asInN
S1S0D T3INNOS¥H3d TVYNOILONYLSNI-NON

IVYNOILONYLSNI TV1OL
BYyio
siojgpsuno) % sysidesay |
seply
sleyoea] fyepadg
sjuejsissy Buiyoes |
slayoes] sniisans
d3ds - sisyoes |
Jeinbay - siayoea |
S1S0D TINNOSH3d TVNOILONYLSNI

44VLS SAILVELISININGY TVLIOL
1S eAjessIuIWpPY
Jebeue ssauisng / uoneiado
soueuld Jo Jopalld / 040
$I0JeUIpI00)) R SJ0joalI] ‘suesq
Juewabeuepy [euononiisu|
juswebeuely aANoex3
S1S0D TTINNOS¥3d 44VL 3AILVHLSININGY

0 Jepenp S3ISN3dX3|
|enjoy ajuelep 19bpng lemoy aoueleA jabpng |enjoy
juaiIng juaiIng
pajejdwo) JapenDd TVNLOV LSV UO paseg s uonoag sishjeuy
aouelie/ pue |ejo], 8y} NI ejeq ainjipadx3 pue anuaAady ‘Juaw|joul :J10N«
J pig LEZL - LIOL - 18)enDd) puz 0£/6 - LIL - 1dyenp is|

= 5 09¢ - 09¢ - juswi|oiuz Juspn} |en}OY.
= g 0L0'89¢‘L = 0Lo‘g9e’L - awoou| 1aN|
" - o - - - sasuadx3 |ejo
= 0L0'89¢‘L o 0L0‘89e’L - anuaAay |ejoy.

02-6102

‘®e|d bunesado / 3abpng
HILYVHO NOSNHOF ANNIH




9 Jo 6¢ abed

S3DIAYIS A3LOVHLINOD TV1OL
Bunnsuoy / [euoissajold / peseyoind Jayio
(1oL @1 sedIAIBg JUBWSRIL
seoIMeg P [epads
$30IMBG |[01hed
younT |ooyos / 8dAI8S POO
S90IAIBG 8SINN

- - - - 994 Auedwo)) juswebeuepy

- - - - [ebe

- = = - ¥pny / Bugunoooy

S3JIAY¥3 d3LOVHLINOD
|enjoy ajuelep 19bpng lemoy aoueleA jabpng |enjoy
juaung juaiing
paje|dwo) Japuend YN LIV LSV Uo paseg s uoiyoag sishjeuy
@oUBlIEA PUB |BJO], U} NI Bl ain}ipadx3 pue anuaAay ‘Juaw|ioius 310N«
J pig LERZL - LIOL - J8)enDd puz 0€/6 - L/L -1duenp Is|
= " 09¢ = - 09¢ - juawjjoiuz Juapn} |en}OY
= g 0L0‘g9g’L - = 0L0‘89¢‘L - awoou| 1aN|
= - = & - - - sasuadx3 |ejo
= = 0L0‘g9e’L - " 0L0‘89¢‘L - anuaAay |ejoy.
02-6102

‘®e|d bunesado / 3abpng
HILYVHO NOSNHOF ANNIH




#9 10 Ot 9bed

IN3Y a3¥¥3430
AONIONILNOD / S3AY3S3Y
NOILVZILYONY @ NOILVIOZ™d3A

JONVNILNIVIA 8 NOLLYHIJO ALMIOVL TVL10L
saiInN
Aunoeg
ainjuin /juswdinbg
aoueusjulel B sieday
jsausu| oueul4 A0 4 / BSBST /judy pueT pue Bulpjing
[enoyuer
aouelnsu|
JONVNILNIVIN 8 NOILYYIO ALITIOVS

SNOILYH3dO TOOHOS V101
i1 e}
Buisiespuny
(4e1s) loner
youn- / s|esiy |ooyos
Bunayie /juswyiniosy Juspnis
jusuiniosy Jels
juswdojereq yeis
asuadx3 8010
JBY)0 - SSOIAISS JUspn)S
(yuapnys) uonepodsuel |
sduy plel4
juswssassy @ Buysa | Juepns
KBojouyos |
auoydsje
ainjuin4 /juawdinbgy
Jayjo sjepsie | g salddng
SHOOQNION / SH00Q)Xe L
slelisjel g salddng p3 |ereds
s|euaje @ saiddng Buiyoes] ; woolisse|)

5 = 2 - sasuadx3 pieog
SNOILVH3dO TOOHOS
|enjoy ajuelep 19bpng lemoy aoueleA jabpng |enjoy
juaiIng juaiIng
paje|dwo) Japend TYNLOYV LSV UO paseg s uonoeg sishjeuy
aouelie/ pue |ejo], 8y} NI ejeq ainjipadx3 pue anuaAady ‘Juaw|joul :J10N«
J Pig LEZL - LIOL - 8)enDd puz 0£/6 - LIL - 1dyenp is|
= = 09¢ = = 09¢ - juswjjoius juapn} |enjoy
= g 0L0‘g9g’L - = 0Lo‘g9e’L - awoou| 1aN|
= L = & . - - sasuadx3 |ejoL
= = 0L0‘g9¢‘L - o 0L0‘89e’L - anuaAay |ejoy.
02-610¢C

‘®e|d buneiadQ / jabpng
YILHVHO NOSNHOr ANNIH




¥940 Ly obed

: ® BEGEE bTegL |- | 3WOONI 13N|
s B 7 E = E S3ISN3dX3 TV.1OL
|enjoy aouelep 19bpng lemoy aoueleA jabpng |enjoy
juauny juauny
paje|dwo) Japend TYNLOY LSV Uo paseg s uopdeg sishjeuy
9JUBLIEA PUE |B}JO1, Y} N| BJEQ @n}ipadx3 pue anuaAay ‘yuswijoius :31ON«
J pig LEZL - LIOL - 8)enDd puz 0€/6 - L/ -i3uend is|
B 5 09¢ - 09¢ - juswi|oiuz Juspn} [enjoYy.
= g 0L0‘g9g’L - 0Lo‘g9e’L - awoou| 1aN|
= L = & - - sasuadx3 |ejoL
= = 0L0‘g9e’L - 0L0‘89e’L - anuaAay |ejoy.
02-6102

‘®e|d bunesadQ / 3abpng
HILYVHO NOSNHOF ANNIH




9 Jo z obed

TldNd ¥3d SISN3dX3
TidNd ¥3d INNIAIY

LNINTTOUNI TVLOL
= = & - z - - (0=3noy :spuwsIq [00Yds YIHLO TV

E
bod
©

E
ol
©

8
g

- = = = as4n NOOW4TVH-GHO4H3LYM
2 as ALID L3NAY3LYM
€ - as ALID AO¥L
= dsO 3INOTOD HLNOS
e as ALIO ¥3VI3SSNIY
as9 3INOTOO HLYON
- asdn SANVYNIW
= asO HOYNFGONISNY
= asd ANVYT1H3ainoe
- asdn ANVYISINI3HO
as ALID S3OHOO
- = 09 = as ALID AQVLO3IN3IHOS
8¥e = as ALID ANVETY
xS9JUT SA0QY OL PayulT aly SOIISIQ |00YDS, - LNIINTTOUNT|

)

'
'Nj©O |~ N~ | NO ™

)

'

'
(s}

'

g%m 'N@FNFNS(‘O'

N
'
'

[enjoy | eouenep . jebpng [emoy | eouenep  jebpng [enoy
juauny juaung

pajoidwo) Jopend TYNLOV LSV UO peseg s uondeg sishjeuy
9JUBLIEA PUE |B}O1, 9} N| Bleq aJn}ipadx3 pue anuaAay ‘quawjjoius 310N«

Jpig LERZL - LIOL - d8)ienD pugz 0£/6 - L/L - 1ayenDd is|

5 pig = 09¢ = - 09¢ = juawyjjoiuz juspn} |eNJOY
= g 0L0'89¢‘L 0L0°89¢°L awoou| 1aN|
= L = & . - - sasuadx3 |ejoL

0L0'89¢‘L 0L0°89¢‘L anuaAay |ejoy.

02-6102
‘®e|d bunesado / 3abpng

3 LU YR N@SNHOI AUNIH




9 Jo £ abed

- - - BY0
- - - uonejyuswe|dw) g Buluueld (4S9) weibold |ooyos Japeyn
sjuels)
= = = (youn @a14) @01AMBS PO |00YOS
s e & Jayjo - Buipund apiL
" - - 1 9L
= = = speeN [ewads v3al
ONIANNA TVH¥3Ad34 INOYd INNIATH
= 0L0'89e’L | - 01L0'89¢°L S30HNOS FLVLS NOY4 INNIATY TVLOL
= - B By0
B = S aouejsissy |ejusy 300 DAN
- - - BYI0
- - - (uswdojeAa Ayunwwo) pue Yyino o juswpedsq) aoAd
- - - sninwys
sjuels)
- - - anuaAay uoneonpd |eloadg
= o0Lo'goe’L | - 01L0'89¢'L _ 00Z'sL (Buipung |idnd Jad 8beiaay pejybiapn) enusasy jidnd Jed TV.LOL
= = % = (0=3noy :spusIg 10040 YIHLO TV
= = = eVl as4n NOOWATYH-QHO4H3ILYMN
B 0L'8 L0L'8 60801 as ALID 13NAY3LVMN
- £29'9Z1 £29'921 £88'0l as ALID AO¥L
= LEL'9 L€L'9 29r'cl asO 3INOT100 HLNOS
= 6.S'C 6.S'C 9lLe'olL as ALID ¥3V13ISSNIY
s 709 y¥0'9 180°CL ads9 IINOTOO HLHON
" £ov'y £or'y 0S8°'LL as4dn SaNVN3IW
= 9Lv'LT 9Lv'LT 8¢.'0l asO HOYNGONISNY
= 951’9 961’9 [4%:x4" asdO ANvYTH3ane
= - - ¥69'Cl as4dn ANVISI N33O
= 1zL'olL LzL'ol Y617’ ds ALID S3OHOD
= 0€0'261 0€0'261 208'CL as ALID AQVYLO3IN3IHOS
= 78£'€86 78£'€86 198Gl as ALID ANVETV
ey idnd Jed anuaAay |idnd Jed
0Z-6L0¢2 S30HN0 3LV INO¥4 SINNIAIY
INNIAIY|
ajuelep 19bpng lemoy jabpng
jusuund jua.uung

0€/9 - LI¥ - 48}Jend Uiy

L/L - Jepent

paje|dwo) Jo1end TYNLOV LSV UO paseg s| uonoag siskjeuy
@oueLI_A PUE [BJ0 1, B} N| BleQ 21n)ipadX3 pue anuaAay ‘Jusw||oul :310N«

= 09¢
= 0L0'89¢°L

= 0L0'89¢’L

09¢
010'89¢°}

010°89¢°}

JuswW||oIUT JuBpN}  |EN}JOY

awoou|laN|

sasuadx3 |ejo)
anuaAay |ejoy

TOOHD




9 J0 ¥ abed

0L0'89¢€ |

INN3IAIY TVLOL

S30UNOS YIHLO PUE T¥D0T WOYHd4 INNIAIY TVLOL
Y¥3HLO
Joog xeL
(s[feaw wouy aWwoou|) a2IAIeS poo4
awoou| 3saleu|
sjuawysaAu| uo sbujuieg
JuswiesInquiIey sjely
Buisiespuny
suofjeuoQ pue suoinqluoy
FNNIAIY ¥3HLO pue 1y0071

$304NO0S TvH3IA34 WO¥H INNIATY TV.LOL
BYO

jebpng
jua.uung

@ouelIeA lenjoy

0€/9 - LI¥ - 48}Jend Uiy

@oueLIeA

LEIE -

jebpng
jua.uung

L/L - Jepent

paje|dwo) Jo1end TYNLOV LSV UO paseg s| uonoag siskjeuy
@oueLI_A PUE [BJ0 1, B} N| BleQ 21n)ipadX3 pue anuaAay ‘Jusw||oul :310N«

- 8" -
= 0L0'89¢°L

= 0L0'89¢’L

09¢
010'89¢°}

010°89¢°}

juswjjoiuz juspny |enjoy
awosu| jaN|
sasuadx3 |ejo)

anuaAay |ejo]

TOOHD




9 40 G abed

: | |

S1S0D 3DIAYIS TINNOSHId TVLIOL

SL1I43IN3IE ANV SIXVL TI0OHAVd TVLOL
uoisua / Juswauney
sjyeuag sakoldw3 7 abuli4
saxe] ||olhed

S1I43N389 ANV S3XV TT0¥AVd

S1S0D 3DIAY3S TINNOSH3d Tv.iolans

TYNOILONYLSNIFNON 1VLOL
LYo
Runoag
uelpoisngd
uelelqr]
asInN

S1S0D T3INNOSH3d TYNOILONYLSNI-NON

IVYNOILONYLSNI TVLOL
Byio
slojasuno) % sysidessy
saply
slayoea] Ayeroadsg
sjuejsissy Buiyoes]
slayoes | symisqns
a3ds - sisyoes|
lejnbey - sleyoes)
S.1S0D TINNOSH3d TVNOILONYLSNI

44VLS IALLVHLSININGY TV.LOL
HEIS sAnelsiuWpY
Jabeueyy ssauisng / uonelsado
8dueul Jo 1030811 / 04D
S10jeuIpI00) B Si0j0alIq ‘sueaq
juswebeuely |euonorujsu|
Juswabeuey aANoeXx]

TOOHD

suopisod jo ON S1S0D T3INNOS¥3d 44V1 FAILVHLSININGY
0 JepenD S3SNIAX3|
ajuelep 19bpng lemoy aoueleA jabpng
juaiIng juaiIng
peje|dwo) JepenDd YN LOY LSV Uo paseg s| uonoag sishjeuy
@duBlIBA PUE [B)0], 9y} N| BJEQ 21n)ipadX3 puE enuaAay ‘Juswijoiul :3LON«
| 0€/9- Ly - J8)end Uy LE/E = LIL - Jduent
= 09¢ = - 09¢ jusuwijjoiuz juspn} |enjoy
g 0L0‘g9g’L - = 0L0°89¢°L awoou|laN|
- o 8 - - sasuadx3 |ejo)
= 0L0‘g9¢‘L - o 0L0°89¢‘L anuaAay |ejo]
u




9 Jo 9 abed

S30IAY3S A3LOVHLINOD TVLOL
Bunnsuoy / |euoIssajold / paseyodind Jeui0
(1ep1L @1 SedINBg JuBWBIL
S80IAI8S P [e1oeds
$80IMIBS ||0JAed
younT jooyos / 8dIMeg poo
S8OINBS BSINN
994 Auedwo) Juswabeuep

z = n = leba
- = - - ypny / Bununoooy
S3JIA¥3 d3LOVHINOD
ajuelep 19bpng lemoy aoueleA jabpng
jusauing juauung U
“700HD paje|dwog Ja)enDd TYNLOYV LSV Uo paseg si uonoeg sishjeuy
aouelie) pue |ejo], 8y} N| eleq aimipadx3g pue anuaAay ‘Juawjjoiul :J1ON-
0€/9 - LiY - J8)iend Uiy LE/E = LIL - Jduent
- 09¢ = - 09¢ juawjjoius Juapn} |enjoy.
g 0L0‘g9g’L - = 010°89¢€°L awoou|laN|
L 8 5 . - sasuadx3 |ejo)
= 0L0‘g9¢‘L - " 0L0°89¢‘L anuaAay |ejol
u

TOOHD




¥9 40 L 9bed

AN3Y A3¥¥3430
AONZIONILNOD / STAYISIY
NOILVZILYOWY 8 NOILVIOZ¥d3a

JONVYNILNIVIN 8 NOILVHIdO ALMIOVL TV.LOL

saInN
Aunosg

ainjuing 7 juswdinbg

aoueuajulel B siieday

Jseusju| @oueULlY Ayjioe 4 / 8sEST / JUsy pue pue Bulping
|euoyuer

aoueinsu|

FONVNILNIVIA '8 NOILVYIdO ALITIOVS
SNOILYH3dO TOOHIOS TV.1O0L

Byio

Buisiespuny

(4e1s) |lonel)

younT / sjesiy 100yos

Bugaxyiey / juswyiniosy juspng
juswyiniosy yeis

juswdojaaaq yels

asuadx3 2010

Jayjo - sedlAIeS Juspnig
(yuspnys) uonepodsuel |

sdu piai4

juswssassy @ Buysa | Juepnig
ABojouyos ]

auoyds|al

alnjiuiny 7 juswdinbg

184j0 sjeusjey g salddng
SHOOGNION / SHOOgIXS |
sleuisjely g salddng p3 |e1oads
sjels)ely 3 salddng Buiyoes] ; wooisse|n

TOOHD

= = - - sasuadx3 pleog
SNOILYY3dO TOOHOS
ajuelep 19bpng lemoy aoueleA jabpng
juaiIng juaiIng
peje|dwo) Japend TYNLOYV LSV UO peseg sl uondeg sishjeuy
aouelIeA pue [ejo], 3y} N| ejeq a4npadx3 pue anuaAdy ‘Juaw|oiul :31ON«
| 0€/9- Ly - J8)end Uy LE/E = LIL - Jduent
= 09¢ = - 09¢ jusuwijjoiuz juspn} |enjoy
g 0L0‘g9g’L - = 0L0°89¢°L awoou|laN|
- o 8 - - sasuadx3 |ejo)
= 0L0‘g9¢‘L - o 0L0°89¢‘L anuaAay |ejo]
u




| P eEe

9 Jo 8 abed

BEGE 3JINOONI L3N|

= _ =

= _ S3SNIdX3 TVLOL

aojuelep 1ebpng
juaung

lemoy

@oueLIeA

LE/E - Y3Bdent

LE/E - LIL - Jdpent

jebpng

paje|dwod Jepend TYNLOY LSV UO paseg si uopoes siskjeuy
@oueLI_A PUE [BJ0 1, B} N| BleQ 21nipadX3 pue anuaAay ‘Jusw||oul :310N«

_ 0€/9- LY~ 18)end Yy

= 09¢ = 09¢ jusuwijjoiuz juspn} |enjoy
g 0L0‘g9g’L - 0L0°89¢°L awoou|laN|
- o 8 - sasuadx3 |ejo)
= 0L0‘89¢e’L - 0L0°89¢‘L - anuaAay |ejo]
TOOHD
u

TOOHD




9 J0 6 abed

) _ ) _ ) _ ) _ TidNd ¥3d S3ISN3IdX3

" | 008°C = |- | 008E _ TidNd ¥3d INNIAIY

# 09¢ - . 09¢ _ LINIWTTO¥NI TV10L

- - = (0=3unoy :sjpusia [00Yos ¥IHLO 1TV

- = - as4n NOOWHTVH-QHO 443 LYM

as ALID 13NAF3LYM

™

as ALID AO¥L

dsd JINOTOD HLNOS

as ALIO ¥3V13SSN3H

asd 3INOT10D HLYON

as4dn SANVNIW

asO HOYNGONISNY

asO ANVTHEaTIND

'
L)
"N |~ N~ N O™

asdn ANVYTISI NI3HO

'
'
[sp]

as ALID S30HOD

- = 09 as ALID AQVLO3INIHOS

88(’) 'NOFN!—Nng

N
'
'

8¥e as ALID ANVETY

xS3UJUZ SA0QY O L pajyulT aly s323SIQ 100YIS, - LINJINTTOUNI|

“oouenep  jebpng [emoy | eouenep  jebpng
juaiIng juaiIng
paje|dwod Jopend TYNLOY LSV UO paseg si uonoeg siskjeuy
82UBLIBA PUE [BJO], 8Y} NI Ble@ @in}ipadx3 pue anuaAay ‘juswjjoiusl :310N«

0€/9 - LI¥ - 48}Jend Uiy LE/E - LIL - Jdpent

- own. . - - FQn -wwm.. ._o...m:n EwE:Q:mE%E.u:ﬁ<
- o_.owwnp - owonp oEooc_awz_
L 8 5 - - sasuadx3 |ejo)
= 0L0'89¢‘L 0L0°89¢‘L anuaAay |ejo]

TOOHD




=}

3
<

2
4

T = T s = s 8yio
- - - - - - uopejuawajdw| g Buluueld (dSO) weiboid [ooyds Jepeyd
sjuels)
= = = = = = (youn1 sa14) 82IMIBS POOS [00YOS
= d = 5 = 5 Jay)O - Buipund ap1L
- - - - - - | SplL
= = = = = = spaaN [eloads v3al
ONIANNA TVY3A34 INO¥H INNIAIY
0TLY'S - = (6e0'2LP's | 6E0'TLP'S | - = S30HNOS ILVYLS NOY4 INNIATY TVLOL
= = = = = = ._OP_ao
T = T s = s aouejsissy [ejuay 300 DAN
- - - - - - J8yjo
= = = = = = (yuswdojanag Ayunwwiod pue YNoA jo uswpedaq) dOAd
= = = = = = snjnwis
sjueln
- - - - - - anuaAay uoneonp3 |eadg
0'CTLY'S |- = (6€0'2LP'S | 6£0'TLP'S | - = 002Gl (Buipun4 1dnd Jed ebeleny pajybiopn) enuaasy |idnd Jod TV.LOL
= = = = = = = (0=13unod :spugsig |100Yos YIHLO TV
= = = = = = vev'vl as4dn NOOWATYH-QYHO 443 LYM
'ZE T = (L2v'ze L2v'ze = s 60801 as ALIO L3NAY3LYMN
'90S - - (06%'905 061905 - - £88'0l as ALID AOHL
5'9C = = (¥z6'92 ¥26'92 = = 29v'EL as?d 3INOTOO HLNOS
c'0L = = (oLg'olL 9lLe0l = = 9Le0L as ALID "3VIISSNIY
L've = = (PLL'v2 vLL've = = 180CL as?O 3INOT100 HLHON
B'L1 - - (0s8'LL 0S8°LL - - 0s8'LL as4n SANVNIW
5'G8 - - (#0668 ¥06'G8 = = 8€L0l adSO HOYNEONISNVY
B'GC = = (¥z8'sz ¥28'Ge = = ZL6Cl dsO ANVTH3aIno
- - - - - - ¥69°CL as4dn ANVISINIFHO
'Oy = = (z8v'or 434014 = = yey'elL as ALID S30HOO
1'89L = - (oz1'89L 021'89L = = 208ClL as ALID AQVLO3INIHOS
G'EE6'E | - = (gzs'eee's | 825'ee6's | - = 198Gl as ALID ANVE1Y
ajey |idnd Jed anuaAay |idnd Jod
026102 S30¥NO0 3LV INO¥d SINNIAIY
INNIAIY|
186png (soprenp A 39Bpng 1ebpng (1832eND |lenoy
-3ebpng  |euibuQ juaung) juauny A -18bpng juaun) juaung)
uibup ‘SA jobpng *SA auny ‘SA 19bpng paje|dwog Jaend TYNLOV LSV UO paseg si uoioag ,siskjeuy
|enjoy leuiblo lenjoy |enjoy juaungy aouelRA puUe [e}0], 8y} N| Bleq injipadx3 pue anuaAdy Jusw|oius 310N«
_ SISATVYNY IONVIMVA ANV STVIO
- - - - juswijoJug uapn} |enjoy
D'TLY'S | - = (6c0‘zLy'S) | 620°TLY'S | - = awodu| JaN|
- - - - - - sasuadx3 |ejo
D'TLY'S | - (6£0°2Lp'S) | 620°TLV'S | - = anuaAay |ejo |

0Z-6102

| uejd bunesadQ /32bpng
TOOHD ¥ILHVHO NOSNHOI ANNIH




(6€0ZLY'S)

6€0CLY S

¥940 LG abed

INN3AZYE TVIOL

S30UNOS YIHLO PuUe T¥D0T WOHH INNIATY TVLOL
H3HLO
yoog oL
(s[esw woJy awoou|) 82IAI8S poo
awoou| isaleu|
sjuaugsaau| uo sbuiwes
juswesinquiiay ejel]
Buisieipun4
suojjeuo( pue suopnguUuo)
INNIAIY ¥3HLO pue Y001

S304NOS Tvd3d3d WOHd INNIATY TVIOL
JBYyl0

186png
-jebpng  |euibuQ
ubuo ‘SA

|enjoy

(1932enD
juaung)
jabpng
leuibuo

A 1ebpng
uaun)
“SA
[enoy

_ SISATVYNVY 3ONVINVA ANV STVIO

A -196png
jauIngy

yebpng

juaung
‘SA

lenjoy

(1932eND
juaung)
yebpng
juaung

|emoy

paje|dwo) Japend TYNLOV LSV Uo paseg si uoijoag sishjeuy
aoueleA pue [B}O], @Y} NI ejeq ainjipadx3 pue anuaAay Juswi|oiul :31 ON«

0'2LY'S | -

0‘zLY'S | -

(6£0'2L¥'S)

(6£0'2L¥'S)

6€0'2LP'S

6£0'2LP'S

juswijjodu3 juspn} |enjOy
awoou| JaN|
sasuadx3 |ejo

anuaAay |ejo]

0Z-6102

| uejq buneiadQ /39bpng
TOOHD ¥ILYUVHO NOSNHO A¥NIH




9 40 2g abed

SUOI}ISOd JO 'ON

S.1S0D 3DIAYIS TINNOSHId TVIOL

S1I43N3F ANV SIXVL TTOHUAVd TVIOL
uolsuad / juswaley
sjyauag aakojdwg / abuli4
saxe] |oihed

SL1I43N3g ANV S3IXV T10dAVd

S1S0D 3DIAY3S TINNOSHId TvlioLans

TYNOLLONYLSNI-NON TV.LOL
1BYO
fyunoeg
uelpojsno
ueueiqi
asinN
S1S09 TINNOS¥H3d TYNOILONYLSNFNON

TYNOILONYLSNI TV1OL
B8yo
slojgesuno) % sjsidesay |
seply
s1eyoes | Ayepeds
sjuejsissy Buiyoes |
slayoea) snsqns
a3ds - si8yoes )
le|nbay - siayoes |
S1S0D TINNOSH3d TVNOILONYULSNI

44V1S JAILVHELSININGY TYLOL
4elS snjessIuIWpY
J1ebeuey sseuisng / uonelado
soueul JO J0paIA / 04D
SI0}eUIpI00) B siojoall] ‘suesq
wewabeuey [euononsu|
ewabeuely aANoex3
S1S0D TINNOSH3d 44V1L IAILVHLSININGY

0 Jspenp S3SNIJX3|
| jJobpng  (lopenp A jebpng 1ebpng  (lepenp  [emoy
-3ebpng  |euibuQ juaung) juauny A -18bpng juaun) juaung)
uibuo ‘SA yobpng *SA juaiingy ‘SA 19bpng pajajdwog Ja)end TYNLOV LSV UO paseq si uonoag ,sishjeuy
|enjoy leuiblo lenjoy |enjoy juaungy aouelRA pue [e}o], 8y} N| Bleq ainjipadx3 pue anuaAdy Jusw|oius 310N«

_ SISATVYNY IONVIMVA ANV STVIO

= = = juawjoJus Juapn} |enyoy
0'ZLY'S z (ec0‘zLy's) | 6€0'TLY'S | - = awodu| JBN|

- - - - - sasuadx3 |ejo
0'ZLY'S (6c0'zL¥'s) | 6€0°TLY'S | - = aNnuaAay |ejoL

0Z-6102

TOOHD ¥3L¥VHO NOSNHOM ANMN3H

uejq buneiadQ /39bpng




9 Jo £G abed

- - - - - - - S30IAY3S A3LOVHINOD TVLOL
= z = z z ] = Buninsuog / |euoissajold / paseyaind 180
- - - - - - - (1oL @' se0IAIeS JusWa L
- - - - - - - $90IMBS P3 [eloedg
= = = 2 = = = $90IAI8g ||0Jhed
- - - B - - - youn= |0oydg / 8dIAI8g poo
- - - - - - . S80INSS 9SINN
= = x & % S = 994 Auedwo) juswabeuep

= - = s - s - |ebe
. - . 5 = 5 = ¥pny / Buijunoooy
S301AY3 d31LOVHLNOD
186png (seyenp A 19Bpng yebpng (1832eND |lenoy
-jebpng  |euibuQ juaiIng) juaun) A -3bpng juaun)d juaiIng)
uibup ‘SA jobpng ‘SA auny ‘SA 1ebpng paja|dwog J8lend TYNLOV LSV Uo paseg si uonoag sishjeuy
|enjoy leuiblo lenjoy |enjoy Ny aouelRA pue [e}o], 8y} N| Bleq ainjipadx3 pue anuaAdy Jusw|oius 310N«

_ SISATVYNVY 3ONVINVA ANV STVIO

- = = = = juawjjoiusg juspn} |enjoy

0'ZLY'S | - - (ec0'zLv's) | eco'zLv's | - - - awoou| 19N

= = = - - - - sosuadx3 |ejo

0'TLY'S | - - (6c0'zLp's) | 6c0TLY'S | - - - anuanay |eJ0 1
02-6102

| uejd bunesadQ /32bpng
TOOHD ¥3AL¥VHO NOSNHO ANNIH _




#9 JO G abeyd

AN3Yd d3¥¥3430
AONIONILNOD / STAYISIY
NOILVZILYOWY 8 NOILVIOZHd3d

JONVNILNIVIA 8 NOILVYHIdO ALITIOVH TVLOL
senin
funoeg
ainjwn4 / juswdinbg
soueuauiep @ sliedeay
jsaus)u| oueuUl4 A0S / BSEST / Judy pueT pue Buipiing
|euoyuer
soueInsu|
JONVNILNIVIN 8 NOILVHE3dO ALITIOVA

SNOILYY3dO TOOHOS V101
FETN e}
Buisielspuny
(4ers) |enely
younT / s|esjy |0oyos
Bunextep /juswyniosy jJuspnig
jusuiinIosy Jels
juswdojansq yeis
asuadx3 8010
J8Y)0 - S80IAISS JUSpnIS
(yusprys) uonepodsuel |
sdu] pjeld
juswssessy @ Bunse | Juspnig
ABojouyos )
auoyds|a
ainjiuing /juawdinbg
Jayjo sjeusiely B salddng
SHOOQXIOAA / SH00q)X8 |
s|eueje|y g saliddng p3 [eoads
s|euaely % saliddng Buyoes | / woolsse|D
sasuadx3 pieog

SNOILVH3dO TOOHOS
196png (seyenp A 19Bpng yebpng [FE3VERTS) |emoy
-3ebpng  |euibuQ juaung) juauny A -18bpng juaun) juaung)
uibuo ‘SA yobpng *SA auny ‘SA 19bpng pajajdwog Ja)end TYNLOV LSV UO paseq si uonoag ,sishjeuy
|enjoy leuiblo lenjoy |enjoy jjuaungy aouelRA pue [e}o], 8y} N| Bleq ainjipadx3 pue anuaAdy Jusw|oius 310N«
_ SISATVYNY IONVIMVA ANV STVIO
= = = juswijodul juspn} |enjdy
0'ZLY'S z (ec0‘zLy's) | 6€0'TLY'S | - E awodu| JBN|
< = g = g sosuadx3 |ejo |
0'ZLY'S (6c0'zL¥'s) | 6€0°TLY'S | - = anuaAay |ejo |

0Z-6102

TOOHD ¥3L¥VHO NOSNHOM ANMN3H

uejq buneiadQ /39bpng




9 Jo GG abed

s |- 3 6 'TLV'S) | 6€ TS |- " e | 3JNOONI L3N]
[= = |- = [= B |- SASNIdX3 TV.LOL
196png (seyenp A 19Bpng yebpng [FE3VERTS) |emoy
-3ebpng  |euibuQ juaung) juauny A -18bpng juaun) juaung)
ubuo ‘SA jobpng *SA auny ‘SA 19bpng paje|dwog Jaend TYNLOV LSV UO paseg si uoioag ,siskjeuy
|enjoy leuiblo lenjoy |enjoy juaungy aouelRA puUe [e}0], 8y} N| Bleq injipadx3 pue anuaAdy Jusw|oius 310N«

_ SISATVYNVY 3ONVINVA ANV STVIO

= = - - - juswjjoJu3 Juspn} [enjoy

0'ZLY'S | - - (ec0'zLv's) | eco'zLv's | - - - awoaou| 1oN|

C E = . - - - sasuadx3 |ejo

0'ZLY'S | - = (6c0'zLp's) | 6c0TLY'S | - - - anuanay |eJ0 1
02-6102

| uejd bunesadQ /32bpng
TOOHD ¥ILHVHO NOSNHOI ANNIH _




9 Jo 96 abed

pajejdwo) Japenp [ENJOY }SeT uo paseg ejeq juaw|jodusy ,

TidNd ¥3d SISN3IdX3
Tidnd ¥3d INNIAIY

ININTIOUNSI TVLIOL
(0=noy :spIgsIq 100YS WIHLO TIV

asdn NOOWHTVH-GHO4H3LYM
as ALID LINAYILYM

as ALID AOYL

asd 3AINOTOD HLNOS

as ALID ¥3vI3ISSNIY

as?O 3JINOTOO HLYON

asdn SANVYN3IW

asO HOYNGONISNY1

asd aNv1d3aaine

asdn ANVISINI3EO

ads ALID S30HOO

as ALID AQV.LOINIHOS

as ALID ANVETY

xS3JUT SA0QY OL PayulT aly s)a14siq [00YIS, - LNIINTTOUNT|

- J9bpng
uibuo

j1ebpng  (Je)enp
jeuibug juaiIng)

‘SA 1obpng
|enjoy leuibuo

A Jabpng

jaun)
‘SA
[enjoy

_ SISATVYNVY 3ONVINVA ANV STVIO

A -196png

juaung

Jebpng

juauny

‘SA
1emoy

(1831enD
juaung)
yebpng
juaung

[enoy

paje|dwo) Japend TYNLOV LSV Uo paseg si uoijoag sishjeuy
aouelEeA pue [B}o], @Y} NI ejeq ainjipadx3 pue anuaAay Juswi|joiul :31 ON«

0'TLY'S

0‘TLY'S

ISATYNY JONVINVA ANV

A.mm.«mw.ﬁ

(6£0'2L¥'S)

6€0'2LP'S

6£0'2LP'S

juswijjodu3 juspn} |enjOy
awoou| JaN|
sasuadx3 |ejo

anuaAay |ejo]

0Z-6102

uejd bunesadQ /32bpng

TOOHD d3LHYHgNPSNHOM AUNIH




940 2G obed

18410
uoneuswsidw) g Buluueld (dS0) weibold [00Y0S Jepeyd
sjuel
(youn- 8814) BOINIBS POO [00YOS
J8Yj0 - Buipund e
18piL
speeN |epeds vaal
ONIANNS V43034 WO¥4 INNIATY

(6c0‘zLP'S)

(6£0°2L¥'S)

= o (6£0'2L¥'S S30HNOS ILVLS NOY4 INNIATY TV.LOL
= 5 =, Y0
= = = aouejsissy [ejusy 300 DAN
- - - B84yl
= = = (JuswdojeAe@ AjuUNWIWIOD pue YnoA o juswpedeq) aoAd
= = = sninwis
sjuels)
- - - anuaAay uoneonp3 [e1oadg
= = (6co'zLv's | [00Z'SL (Buipung j1dnd Jad abesany pajybiapy) enusasy 1dnd Jod TV.LOL
= = = z (0=3noy :spMsIg 100YoS ¥IHLO TV
= = = Yep'vl as4n NOOWATVYH-QHO 443 LV
= = (Lz¥'ze 608'0L ads ALID 131MAY3 LYW
- - (06%'90S £88'0l as ALIO AOHL
= = (yz6'9z 2or'cl asd 3INOTOD HLNOS
= = (910l 9lLe'0L as ALID ¥3V13SSNIY
= p (rL1'p2 180'CL aso 3INOTOD HLYON
= # (0g8'LL 068'LL as4n SaNVNIW
= = (r06'G8 8¢.'0L asO HOYNFGONISNY1
= = (yzg'sz [4%x4" aso aNvy1H3aIne
- - - ¥69'Cl as4dn ANVISINIIHO
= & (z8v'ov y6i'cl as ALID S3OHOD
= = (0z1'89. 208'CL as ALIDO AQVYLO3INTIHOS
= = (8z5'ce6'e 198'Gl as ALID ANVETY
ajey |1dnd Jod anuanay |idnd Jed
0Z-61L0¢C S3JHUNO 3LV INO¥d SINN3IAIN
INNIAIY|
Ad [enOy AD enpdy A 19b6png
SA a3137dINOD reuibuo
AD lenjoy JO ON/ ‘SA paje|dwo) Jejend TYNLOV LSV Uo paseg si uoioag sishjeuy
A Ad) 1ENJOY Ad |enjoy aduelIBA pUE [BJO 1, 3y} N| Bjeq ain}ipadx3 pue anuaAady ‘Juaw|joiul :J10N«
= jusuwijjoiuz juspn} |enjdy
- - awoou| }aN|

sasuadx3 |ejo)
anuanay |ejoy




9 Jo 8g abed

[fee zzve) |

$ |

INNIAIY TVLOL

S30UNOS YIHLO PUE T¥D0T WOH4 INNIATY TVLOL
Y¥3HLO
Joog xeL
(s[feaw wouy aWwoou|) 8dIAI8S poo4
awoou| }saleyu|
sjuawysaAu| uo sbuiweg
Juswesinquiey ajel3
Buisiespuny
suoljeuoq pue suoinqluo)
FNNIAZY H3HLO pue 1yo0T

S30dNOS Tvd3d3d NOHd INNIAIY TV.LOL

2 5 = 180
Ad [enjOYy AD |enpdy A 19bpng
"SA a3137dN0D reuibuo
AD [eny 10 ON/ ‘SA paje|dwog Japend TYNLOV LSV UO paseg si uonoag sishjeuy
A Ad) IBMOY Ad  [enioy 8ouBlIEA PUE [BJO, 8Y) N| BJEQ 24n}padX3 PUE 9NUBASY ‘JusW||0IuT 310N«
= JUBWI|0IUT JUBpN}  [ENJOY
* 7 (6c0‘zLP'S) awoou|joN|
. = - sasuadx3 |ejo)
g = (6£0°2L¥'S) anuaAay |ejoL




9 40 66 9bed

* n |- E S1S09D 30IAN3S TINNOSHId TVLOL

= = = | SL1I43IN3d ANV SIXVL TIOHAVd TVLOL

= = = uoisuad / juswaigay

= E = sjyeuag sskoidwz 7 abuli4

- - = soxe] ||j0lhed

S1I43N39 ANV S3XV TT0¥UAVd

= = | - | |- S1S0J 3IDIAYIS TINNOSH3d TV1018Nns

= = - | [~ TYNOILONYLSNI-NON TVv.LOL

- - = - 18410

= - = - Aunosg

- z = = uelpojsny)

= z z = ueeiqr]

= = = = asInN

S1S0D T3INNOSH3d TYNOILONYLSNI-NON

- e - - TYNOILONYLSNI TVLOL

= : 5 = 1840

- z - = sioj@suno) % sisidessy |

A m z = soply

= z 5 = slayoea | fAjeioadsg

= = = = sjuelsissy Buiyoes

- - - - slsyoes | symisqnsg

: z 3 = Q3ds - sieyoea]

= 2 = = Je|nbay - sieyoes ]

S1S0D TINNOSHId TVYNOILONHULSNI

= = - - 44V1S JAILVHLSININGY TVLOL

= : = = 4EIS SAneSIUIWPY

= z = - Jabeuepy ssauisng / uogesedo

- - - - ddueul Jo I0J3311IQ / 04D

= z E = SI0JBUIPI00D R SI0BII ‘Sues

= = = = Juswebeuely [euondNgsSU|

- - - = wawabeuep aAgnoaxy

SuonsOd JO 0N S1SOD TINNOSHId 44VL IAILVHLSININGY
0 Jepend S3asN3dx3|
Ad [ENJOY AD [emoy A_3ebpng
"SA Q3L31dwoo  reuibuo
AD ey 10 ON/ “SA peje|dwog Jepend TYNLOY LSV UO paseg si uonoes sishjeuy
A Ad) IBMOY A [enoy 80UBLIBA PUE [BJO L, DU} N B}EQ 2in)ipedx3 PUB dNUBASY ‘Usw||oIuT 3 LON.
- jusw|joIug Juspn} [enjoy

* 7 (6£0°‘2L¥'S) awoou|joN|
% sasuadx3 |ejo)

g = (6£0°2L¥'S) anuaAay |ejoL




9 40 09 abed

- - - S30IAY3S A3LOVHLNOD TTVLOL

z = = Buninsuo? / [eUOISS8j0.d / Paseyind Jayio

- - - (1 8L ‘o' Se0INIaS JuSWIL

= T = $80|AI9S P [e10ads

= = = $90IMIBS ||0JAed

= - - 4OuN" |00YOS / SAINISS POOS

- - - Se0INIOG asINN

= g = 204 Auedwo) Juswabeuep

= = n leba

Z - = ypny / Bununooody

S30IA¥3 d31OVHLINOD

Ad [ENOY AD [enpdy A 196png
'SA a3137dN0D leuiblo
AD [N}y 10 'ON | “SA paje|dwo) Jepend TYNLOV LSV UO paseg si uogoag siskeuy
A Ad) IEMOY Ad  [ENIOY @oueLIBA PUE [BJO 1, B} N| BleQ 24njipadX3 pue aNusASY ‘JuswW||oJuT ;310N

= juswijjoiuz juapny |en}OY

* 7 (6c0‘zLP'S) awoou|joN|
5 sasuadx3 |ejo)

g = (6c0‘ZLP'S) anuaAay |ejoL




940 L9 abed

IN3Y d3¥¥3430
AON3IONILNOD / STAYISIY
NOILVZILYOWY 8 NOILVIOZI¥d3a

JONVYNILNIVIA 8 NOILYHIdO ALMIOVH TVLOL
SEND)
Aunoeg
ainjiuing 7 juswdinb3g
aoueuajuiel B siieday
jsauaju| oueUlY Ayjioe 4 / 8seeT / JUsy pueT pue Bulping
|euoyuer
aoueinsu|
JONVNILNIVIN 8 NOILYHIHO ALITIOVS

SNOILYH3dO TOOHIOS TVLOL
T
Buisiespung
(4e1s) |onel)
youn- / sjes|yl |00yos
Bunesep / Juswyinioay Juspnig
juswyiniosy yeis
juswdoersq yeis
asuadx3 9010
Jayjo - sedlAIeS Juspnig
(yuspnys) uonepiodsuel |
sdu piai4
juswssassy @ Bunsa | Juspnig
ABojouyos |
auoydsjal
alnjiuiny 7 Juswdinbg
18430 sjeusjey 8 saddng
SHOOGNION / SHOOIXS ]
sjeuisjely g salddng p3 [e1oads
sjelajely 3 salddng Buiyoes] ; wooisse|n)

= 2 - sasuadx3 pieog
SNOILVY3dO TOOHOS
Ad [enOy AD |endy A 1ebpng
SA a3137dINoD feuiblo
AD [enjoy JO 'ON/ ‘SA paje|dwo) J8jenpd TYNLOV LSV Uo paseg st uonoag sishleuy
A Ad) 1BM}OY Ad |enjoy aduelieA pue |ejo |, 3y} N| ejeq a4njipadx3 pue anuaAdy ‘yusw|joiuz 310N«
= juawjjoiuz juspn} |eN}IY
- - awoauj 3aN|

(6c0‘zLP'S)

(6c0‘ZLP'S)

sasuadx3 |ejo)
anuanay |ejoy




9 Jo 29 abed

a 6€0°ZLY'S) |

JINOONI L3N|
S3ISN3dX3 TVLiOL

Ad [ENPY
‘SA
AD lenpy

AD [enpoy A 1ebpng
a3131dNOD reuibuo
JO 'ON/ ‘SA

A Ad) IBNIOY Ad  |enjOy

paje|dwo) JepenDd TYNLOV LSV Uo paseg sl uonoag sishjeuy
aduelIEA pue |BJO 1, 8Y} NI BjeQ 24n)padx3 pue anuaAsy ‘Juaw|joiul :310N«

- (6c0‘zLP'S)

= (6c0‘ZLP'S)

juswjjoiuz juspny |eNjOY
awosu| jaN|
sasuadx3 |ejo)

anuanay [ejo]




9 Jo €9 abed

TidNd ¥3d S3ISN3IdX3
TidNd ¥3d INN3AIY

LNIINTTO¥NI TVLOL
(0=3uno) :sjosia 100YoS ¥IHLO TV

asdn NOOWHTVH-QYO443 LYM
as ALID 131TAY3LYM
as ALID AO¥L
as?d 3INOT10D HLNOS
as ALIO ¥3VYI3ISSNI
dsO 3INOTOD HLYON
as4dn SAONVNIW
asO HOYNGONISNY
asoO ANVTHEaTIND
as4dn dNVTISI NI3HO
as ALIO S30HOD
ds ALID AQVLO3INIHOS
as ALID ANVETY
¥S9UJUZ 9A0QY O PajulT a1y sjo3sIQ |00YdS, - LNJINTTOUNI|

Ad 1ENOY
‘SA
AD lenpy

AD [ENOY
a3131dN0D
Jo ‘ON/

A Ad) 1BNOY Ad

A 1ebpng
leuibuQ
‘SA

|enjoy

paje|dwo) Jepend YN LIV LSV UO paseg si uonoag siskeuy
@oueLI_A PUE [BJO 1, B} N| BleQ 24nipadX3 pue anusAsy ‘Juaw||oJul ;10N

(6c0‘zLP'S)

(6£0°2L¥'S)

juswjjoiuz juspny |eNjOY
awosu| jaN|
sasuadx3 |ejo)

anuaAay ejo]




¥9 Jo 9 abed

70 404 @3137dINOD 39 O SA3IN ATNO 9V SIH ‘JLON-

"2J9y papodal 8q Jou pjnoys salnyipuadxa 1o s}s09
Jjouaq aakojdwg "sjuapnis pajjoJua Jo Jaquinu
|e10} 8y} Aq papiAlp salnjipuadxa uolelsiuiwpe
|esauab Joyjo pue soleles uolelsiuiwpe |[esousb
|le Jo wns ay} :idnd Jad sainjipuadxa aAjENSIUIWLPY anjels SAN Jod

0008 :idnd Jad sainypuadxa
aAneJsIuWpY
02-6102
TOOHO Y31YVHO NOSNHOr AYN3IH
S|00ydS 48y pazuoyiny ANNS 404
juswalinbay poday jenuuy

Hiop maN jo Aussasiun aleis sy

3)njiIsu| S|00ysg Jajleys




DocuSign Envelope ID: 046135A1-B742-4CDE-9E8A-809CC3A02D54

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Board of
Trustees Member

Saleem Cheeks

Name:

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (the Charter School Name,
if the charter school is the only school operated by the education
corporation):

Henry Johnson Charter School

1.

2,

3.

List all positions held on the education corporation Board of Trustees
(“Board”) (e.g. president, treasurer, parent representative).
Board Chair

Are you an employee of any school operated by the education corporation?
Yes _* No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you
hold, your responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Are you a past, current, or prospective employee of the charter school,
education corporation, and/or an entity that provides comprehensive
management services (“CMO”), whether for-profit or not-for-profit, which
contracts, or may contract, with the charter school or education corporation;
or do you serve as an employee, officer, or director of, or own a controlling
interest in, a business or entity that contracts, or does business with, or plans
to contract or do business with, the charter school, education corporation,
and/or a CMO, whether for-profit or not-for-profit, including, but not limited to,
the lease of real or personal property to the said entities?

X

Yes No

If Yes, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.




DocuSign Envelope ID: 046135A1-B742-4CDE-9E8A-809CC3A02D54

4,

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that
you or any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with
you in your house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s)
operated by the education corporation during the time you have served on the
Board, and in the six-month period prior to such service. If there has been no
such interest or transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered
Yes to Questions 2-3 above, you need not disclose again your employment
status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Steps taken to Name of person
financial avoid a conflict | holding interest or
interest/transacti of interest, engaging in
on (e.g., did not transaction and
vote, did not relationship to
participate in you
discussion)

Please write “INone” if applicablle. Do not leave|this space blank.
None None None None

5.

Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm,
partnership, franchise holding company, joint-stock company, business or real
estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) operated by the education corporation and
in which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or
your immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a
financial interest or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or
employee of an organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are
doing business with the school(s) through a management or services
agreement, please identify only the name of the organization, your position in
the organization, and the relationship between such organization and the
school(s). If there was no financial interest, write “None.”
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Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee
conducting business value of the and/or immediate
business with | conducted business family member of
the school(s) conducted household holding
- - Steps taken
an interest in the .
e to avoid
organization .
- conflict of
conducting interest
business with the
school(s) and the
nature of the
interest
None None None None None
7/10/2019
Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and, as such, may
be made available to members of the public upon request under the Freedom of
Information Law. Personal contact information provided below will be redacted.

last revised 08/21/2018




Entry 8 BOT able

Last updated: 07/31/2019

1. SUNY AUTHORIZED charter schools ar r quired to provide information for VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE AUTHORIZED charter schools ar r quired to provid
information for all VOTING and NON VOTING trustees.

1. Current Board Member Information (Enter info for each BOT member)

Trustee Position Committ  Voting Number Start End Date Board
Name on the Member of T rms  Date of of Meetings
and Board Affiliation Per By Served Curr nt Currnt Attended
Email S Laws Term Term During
Addr ss (Y/N) (MM/DD/Y (MM/DD/Y 2018 19
YYY) YYY)
Ex cutive
Saleem . 07/01/20 06/30/20
Cheeks Chair & Yes 3 17 20 5o0rl ss
Finance
Brian Ex cutive
Vic ; 07/01/20 06/30/20
anackstro Chair Acad mic ves : 17 20 /
; Financ
Ex cutive
Bob 07/01/20 06/30/20
Pistilli Trasurr | & ves 1 17 20 6
Finance
Juanita Trustee/M  _. 07/01/20 06/30/20
Nabors mber Finance Yes 3 18 21 5o0rl| ss
Sharon Trustee/M . 07/01/20 06/30/20
DeSilva mber Acad mic Yes 5 19 22 5o0rl ss
Mik Trustee/M . 07/01/20 06/30/20
Strianese  mber Acad mic Yes 3 19 22 5o0rl| ss
Bramble  Trustee/M None Yes 3 07/01/20 06/30/20 5or| ss
Buran mber 19 22
Latoya Trustee/M 07/01/20 06/30/20
Tait mber None Yes 5 18 21 5o0rl| ss
la. Are there more than 9 No

members of the Board of

rustees?

1/2



2. INFORMATION ABOUT MEMBERS F THE B ARD F RUSTEES

1. SUNY-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide r sponse r lative to VOTING Trustees only.
2. REGENTS, NYCDOE, and BUFFALO BOE-AUTHORIZED charter schools provide a respons
r lative to all trustees.

a. Total Number of BOT Members on

June 30, 2019 8
b.Total Number of Members Added 0
During 2018 19
c. Total Number of Members who 1
Departed during 2018 19
d.Total Number of members in 2018 19,
as set by in Bylaws, R solution or at least 7
Minutes
3. Number of Board meetings 7
held during 2018-19
4. Number of Board meetings 12

scheduled for 2019-20

Thank you.

2/2
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Entry 10 Enroliment and Retention f Special

Populations
Created: 07/31/2019 -« Last updated: 8/01/2019

Instructions for Reporting Enrollment and Retention Strategies

Describe the efforts the charter school has

ade in 2018 19 toward

eeting targets to attract and retain

enrollment of students with disabilities, English language learners/Multilingual learners, and students who

are economically disadvantaged. In addition, describe the school’s plans for meeting or

aking progress

toward meeting its enrollment and retention targets in 2 19 20.

HENRY JOHNSON CHARTER SCHOOLSection Heading

Recruitment/Attraction Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

English
Langua
ge
Learner
s/Multili
ngual
Learner
S

Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

Describe Recruitment Efforts in 2 18 19

HJCS continues to promote that the school is
free and open to all. Free transportation is
provided to all students residing within the
Albany and Schenectady city limits. Free
breakfast, lunch, and snack is provided to all
students. Free uniforms are provided to all
students.

Existing families were contacted via ENL
staff to enroll friends & family.

Bilingual applications were ade available.

The HJCS recruitment flyer and publication
was amended to include information

infor ing any interested party that NYS
certified special education instructors are on
staff at HJCS. The document was left in the
same public locations as all other HJCS
recruitment aterials.

1/2

Describe Recruitment Plans in 2 19 20

HJCS continues to promote that the school is
free and open to all. Free transportation is
provided to all students residing within the
Albany and Schenectady city limits. Free
breakfast, lunch, and snack is provided to all
students. Free uniforms are provided to all
students.

The HJCS website was equipped with
translation capabilities to allow the content
to be

seen in numerous languages other than
English.

The HJCS recruitment flyer and publication
was amended to include information

infor ing any interested party that NYS
certified special education instructors are on
staff at HJCS. The document was left in the
same public locations as all other HJCS
recruitment aterials.



Retention Efforts Toward Meeting Targets

Econom
ically
Disadva
ntaged

English
Langua
ge
Learner
s/Multili
ngual
Learner
S

Student
s with
Disabilit
ies

Describe Retention Efforts in 2 18 19

HJCS continues to promote that the school is
free and open to all. Free transportation is
provided to all students residing within the
Albany and Schenectady city limits. Free
breakfast, lunch, and snack is provided to all
students. Free uniforms are provided to all
students.

The HJCS website was equipped with
translation capabilities to allow the content
to be

seen in numerous languages other than
English.

The HJCS recruitment flyer and publication
was amended to include information

infor ing any interested party that NYS
certified special education instructors are on
staff at HJCS. The document was left in the
same public locations as all other HJCS
recruitment aterials.

2/2

Describe Retention Plansin 219 2

HJCS continues to promote that the school is
free and open to all. Free transportation is
provided to all students residing within the
Albany and Schenectady city limits. Free
breakfast, lunch, and snack is provided to all
students. Free uniforms are provided to all
students.

The HJCS website was equipped with
translation capabilities to allow the content
to be

seen in numerous languages other than
English.

The HJCS recruitment flyer and publication
was amended to include information

infor ing any interested party that NYS
certified special education instructors are on
staff at HJCS. The document was left in the
same public locations as all other HJCS
recruitment aterials.
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Entry 11 Classroom Te cher and Administrator
Attrition

Created: 07/31/2019 -« Last updated: 8/01/2019

Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Instructions for completing the Classroom Te cher nd Administrator Attrition T bles
Charter schools must complete the tables titled 2018-2019 Classroom Teacher nd
Administrator Attrition to report changes in teacher nd dministrator staffing
during the 2018-2019 school year Please provide the full time equivalent (FTE) of
staff on June 30, 2018; the FTE for ny departed staff from July 1, 2018 through June
30, 2019; the FTE for dded staff from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019; and the
FTE of staff added in newly created positions from July 1, 2018 through June 30, 2019
using the tables provided.

1. Classroom Teacher Attrition Thle

TE Classroom TE Classroom TE Classroom FTE Classroom FTE of
Teachers on Teachers Teachers illing Teachers Added  Classroom
6/30/18 Departed /1/18 Vacant Positions in New Positions Teachers on

6/30/19 7/1/18 6/30/19 7/1/18 6/30/19 6/3019
19 2 2 0 19

2. Administrator Position Attrition Tble

FTE FTE FTE FTE TE

Administrative Administrators Administrators Administrators Administrative

Positions on Departed /1/18 illing Vacant Added in New Positions on

6/30/18 6/30/19 Positions /1/18  Positions /1/18 6/30/19
6/30/19 6/30/19

2 1 1 2

1/2



3. Te your school's story

Charter schools m y provide dditional information in this section of the Annual
Report about their respective teacher nd dministrator attrition rtes as some
teacher or administrator departures do not reflect dvancement or movement within
the charter school networks. Schools m y provide dditional detail to ref ect
teacher’s advancement up the ladder to eadership position within the network or

n administrator’s movement to ead new network charter school.

(No response)

4. Charter schools must ensure that prospective employees receive cle rance
through the NYSED Office of School Personnel Review nd Accountability (OSPRA)
prior to employment. After an employee has been cleared, schools re required to

maintain proof of such clearance in the file of each employee. For the safety of a
students, charter schools must take immediate steps to terminate the employment of
individuals who have been denied clearance. Once the employees have been
terminated, the school must terminate the request for clearance in the TEACH
system.

Have employees have been cleared through the NYSED TEACH system?

Yes

5. For perspective or current employees whose clearance has been denied, have you
terminated their employment nd removed them from the TEACH system?

Not Applicable

Thank you

2/2
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